

AIATSIS Collections

<u>Catalogue</u>

Manuscript Finding Aid Index

Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies Library

MS 65

Andrew Arthur Abbie, Papers

1892-1976

CONTENTS

COLLECTION SUMMARY	4
CULTURAL SENSITIVITY STATEMENT	4
ACCESS TO COLLECTION	5
COLLECTION OVERVIEW	6
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTE	6
SERIES DESCRIPTION	7
(A) Manuscripts	7
(B) Printed matter	16
(a) Aboriginal material – pamphlets and offprints	16
General:	16
Journals:	
Human biology – general:	
Dentition:	
Genetics – General:	20
Blood groups:	20
Genetics – dermatoglyphics:	21
Genetics – related studies:	
Adaptation:	22
Race:	
Human remains:	
PreHistory:	

Excavations:	24
Habitation sites:	25
Resource sites:	25
Dates and dating methods:	25
Archaeozoology:	26
Geomorphological and geological analysis:	27
Early culture contact:	27
Socio-economic organization:	28
Economics and material culture:	
Social organization:	29
Life cycle:	30
Religion and Magic:	30
Arts:	31
Government policy and administration:	32
Aborigines in the Australian economy:	32
Aboriginal and Anglo-Australian legal system:	32
Land rights:	33
Race relations:	33
Communities, reserves, missions etc:	33
Education:	34
Psychology:	
Mental health:	34
Physical health:	
Language and communication:	
Miscellaneous:	
Tasmanians – human biology:	
Tasmanians - PreHistory, early culture contact, History:	
Tasmanians - Economics and material culture:	
Book:	
(b) Non Aboriginal Material	
Prehistory – general:	
PreHistory – dating:	
Art:	
Weapons, tools, implements:	
Prehistory – fossils – general:	
Prehistory – fossils – Americas:	
Prehistory – fossils – Africa:	
Prehistory – fossils – Asia:	
Prehistory – fossils – Middle East:	
Prehistory – fossils – Europe:	
Prehistory – fossils – New Guinea:	41

	Evolution:	
	Zoology and botany:	41
	Primatology:	
	Race, origins, classification, crossing:	42
	Genetics:	42
	Health, medicine:	42
	Dentition, odontology, orthodontics:	43
	Biological variation. (1) Size and shape of the body:	43
	Biological variation: (2) Blood groups	
	Biological Variation (3) Pigmentation, finger and palm prints, Anatomical anomalies, form	
	of hair:	45
	Biological variation (4) Miscellaneous:	45
	Biological variation (5) General:	45
	Human growth and constitution:	45
	Human ecology (1) Nutritional:	
	Human ecology (2) Climatic adaptation:	46
	Human ecology (3) Population:	46
	Social anthropology, sociology:	
	Material culture:	46
	Artifical mutilation, trephination:	46
	Miscellaneous pamphlets:	
	Miscellaneous articles and issues of journals:	
Вох	List	

COLLECTION SUMMARY

Creator: Andrew Arthur Abbie (1905-1976)

Title: Andrew Arthur ABBIE, Papers, 1892-1976

Collection no: MS 65

Date Range: 1892-1976

Extent: 1617 items

Repository: Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies

CULTURAL SENSITIVITY STATEMENT

It is a condition of use of this finding aid, and of the collection described in it, that users ensure that any use of the information contained in it is sympathetic to the views and sensitivities of relevant Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. This includes:

Language

Users are warned that this finding aid may contain words and descriptions which may be culturally sensitive and which might not normally be used in certain public or community contexts. Terms and descriptions which reflect the author's attitude, or that of the period in which the manuscript was written, and which may be considered inappropriate today in some circumstances, may also be used.

Deceased persons

Users of this finding aid should be aware that, in some Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Communities, seeing images of Deceased persons in photographs, film and books or hearing them in Recordings etc. may cause sadness or distress and, in some cases, offend against strongly held cultural prohibitions.

ACCESS TO COLLECTION

Access and use conditions

Materials listed in this finding aid may be subject to access conditions required by Indigenous communities and/or depositors. Users are advised that access to some materials may be subject to these access conditions.

Access to this collection

Closed access – Library Director's permission. Partial copying, closed quotation. Not for Inter-Library Loan

Copying and quotation

Copying of, and quoting from, unpublished material is subject to the conditions determined by the depositor of the manuscripts. In accordance with the <u>Copyright Act 1968</u>, Section 51, materials are only provided for private study and use.

Obtaining access, copying and quotation permissions

In cases where these permissions are required they must be obtained in writing and must be signed. Further information can be found on the AIATSIS website on the <u>Ordering collection</u> items page. Contact Collections staff for further information.

Although Manuscripts are not available on Interlibrary loan, they may be available via document supply (photocopying), subject to access conditions, if they are already digitized.

Email Collections Staff or telephone +61 2 6246 1182

Preferred citation

Items from this collection should be cited as [Title or description of manuscript item], Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies, MS [insert number], Series [insert number], Item or Folder [insert number].

For example:

Abbie, AA. Physical anthropology of Australian Aborigines; paper submitted to Social Science Research Council of Australia Conference on Aboriginal Studies, Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies, MS 65 Abbie, Andrew Arthur, Series 1 (B), Item 16.

COLLECTION OVERVIEW

Scope and content note

This collection comprises two parts, A and B. Part A contains the data and drafts of some of Abbie's publications; correspondence and reference material related to their production Published versions of Abbie's articles were only occasionally included in these papers and can be sourced elsewhere, in the AIATSIS Collection or other institutions collections. Documents in this collection are holographs, typescripts, carbons and photocopies of typescripts

Part B is an extensive collection of conference papers, journal articles and press clippings on a wide range of subjects relating to physical anthropology, compiled by Abbie. It is further divided, into two parts: Aboriginal material and non-Aboriginal material. They are in original, mimeograph, photocopy, pamphlet and offprint form.

Provenance

This collection was deposited with AIATSIS on 12 October 1988.

Material separated from collection

No material has been separated from the collection.

Related Material

Other material by AA Abbie can be found listed in Mura@, the AIATSIS catalogue. The results of a search for material by Abbie include more detailed descriptions of items in this manuscript collection.

Important: Before clicking on the links to the catalogue entries please read our <u>sensitivity</u> <u>message.</u>

Back to top

BIOGRAPHICAL NOTE

Most of the following information is taken from R. Elmslie and S. Nance, 'Abbie, Andrew Arthur, 1905-1976', *Australian Dictionary of Biography*, National Centre of Biography, Australian National University, http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/abbie-andrew-arthur-9300, first published 1993, accessed online 28 January 2016.

Andrew Arthur Abbie (1905-1976), Anatomist and anthropologist ... was born on 8 February 1905 at Gillingham, Kent, England, only son and eldest child of William Christie Abbie, engineroom artificer, and his wife Minnie Catherine, née Baylis. Educated at Sir Joseph Williamson's Mathematical School, Rochester, he held a Kent County scholarship and matriculated at the

University of London in 1922. The family migrated to New South Wales and in 1924 Andrew enrolled at the University of Sydney (B.Sc., M.B, B.S., 1929) where he won several prizes and graduated with second-class honours. In 1932 Abbie took up a Walter and Eliza Hall travelling fellowship, enabling him to work at University College, London, where he completed a PhD in 1934. In 1935 Abbie became senior lecturer in anatomy at the University of Sydney. The University awarded him an M.D. in 1936 and, for two papers published in the *Journal of Comparative Neurology*, a D.Sc. in 1941.

In 1950 Abbie wrote his first paper on the anatomical features of the Australian Aborigines. Thereafter he concentrated on gathering information about the social and physical characteristics of these people for whom he had high regard. In 1951-64 his department mounted expeditions to Aboriginal communities in South Australia and the Northern Territory. Abbie and his colleagues collected anthropomorphic data which formed the basis of his book, *The Original Australians* (1969). It was a personal account for the general reader and quickly ran to a second edition. He retired from the university in 1970.

Abbie had been president of the Anthropological Society of South Australia (1948 and 1959) and of the anthropological section of the Australian and New Zealand Association for the Advancement of Science (1951). In 1963-72 he was chairman of the South Australian Board of Aboriginal Affairs. His concern for integration led him to propose two scholarships for Aborigines at Presbyterian Girls' College, Adelaide, where he chaired (1951-66) the council. He was a foundation and life member of the Anatomical Society of Australia and New Zealand (acting-president 1964; president 1965-67), and was, as well, a life member (1971) of the Anatomical Society of Great Britain and Ireland. During his academic career Abbie published over 120 papers, mostly as sole author. He died on 22 July 1976.

Back to top

SERIES DESCRIPTION

(A) Manuscripts

- (1) The Aboriginal growth pattern
 - (a) (i) Preliminary report, 1 Nov. 1971, 2 l. Typescript.
 - (ii) Mimeo copy, [to AIAS] (Doc. No. 71/1150.)
 - (b) Draft versions of text
 - (i) Introductory sections, 2 drafts, [21] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (ii) Discussion section, 4 drafts, [10] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (iii) References, 2 I. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (iv) Corrected typescript of completed text, including tables I and II and references, [30] I. Typescript.

- (v) Final draft, 31 l. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (vi) Miscellaneous pages, [23] I. Typescript and typescript (carbon copy).
- (c) Figures
 - (i) Index, [1]. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (ii) Figure IA, 2 photos.
 - (iii) Figure IB, 1 photo.
- (d) Tables
 - (i) Table I Distribution according to place, age, sex, [1] I. Holograph. [See also (1) (b) (iv-vi).]
 - (ii) Table II Stature, 3 drafts, [3] I. Holograph and typescript. See also (1) (b) (iv-vi).
 - (iii) Juvenile statistics: stature, weight, head, circumference, [1] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (iv) Statistical analysis of Aboriginal growth pattern indices: males (tables VII-IX); females (tables XIV-XVI); both sexes, [3] I. Holograph.
 - (v) Statistical analysis of data (means only), (tables III, V, X and XII), [1] I. Holograph.
 - (vi) Means of measurements (tables III-XVI), [4] I. Typescript. (vii)
 - (a) Tables III-XVI, [14] I. Typescript.
 - (b) Carbon copy of 1 (d) (vii) (a).
- (e) Publisher's corrected copy, [99] I. Typescript (photocopy).
- (f) Reference material
 - (i) Comparable Aboriginal indices: list of references, 2 l. Holograph.
 - (ii) Comparable Aboriginal indices: statistics, 2 l. Holograph.
 - (iii) Comparable indices: statistics, 2 l. Holograph.
 - (iv) Comparable circumference figures, 1 l. Holograph.
 - (v) Stirling, EC. Anthropology, In Report on the work of the Horn Scientific Expedition, v. 4, 1896: 140-1. [1] I. Typescript.
 - (vi) Spencer, WB and FJ Gillen. Native tribes of Central Australia, 1899: 644. [2] I. Typescript.
 - (vii) Spencer, WB and FJ Gillen. Northern Tribes of Central Australia, 1904: 766. 3 I. Typescript.
 - (viii) Burston, R. Records of the anthroprometric measurements of 102 Australian Aboriginals. *Bull. Nth. Territ.* Aust. 1913, 7a [6] I. Typescript.
 - (ix) Jones, FW and TD Campbell. Anthropometric and descriptive observations on some South Australian Aborigines, with a summary of previously recorded anthopometric data *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1924, 48: 303-12. 4 l. Typescript.
 - (x) Campbell, TD and CJ Hackett. Adelaide University field anthropology, Central Australia, no. 1 Introduction, descriptive and anthropometric observations *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1927, 51: 65-73. 5 l. Typescript.
 - (xi) Fenner, FJ. Adelaide University field anthropology Central Australia, no. 13 Anthroprometric observations on South Australian Aborigines of the Diamantina

- and Cooper Creek regions. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1936, 60: 46-54. 4 l. Transcript.
- (xii) Campbell, TD, Gray, JH and CJ Hackett. Physical anthropology of the Aborigines of Central Australia *Oceania*, 1936, 7 (1): 106-39. 2 l. Typescript.
- (xiii) Ellis, RWB. Child health and development, 4th ed., 1966: 164-8 [1] I. Typescript.
- (xiv) Watson, EH and GH Lowrey. Growth and development of children, 3rd ed., 1958. [1] I. Typescript.
- (xv) Meyers, ESA. Height-weight survey of New South Wales school children. *Med. J. Aust.* 1956, I: 435:53. [1] I. Typescript.
- (xvi) Miscellaneous references and notes, [3] 1. Typescript.

(2) Ossification

- (a) Draft versions of text
 - (i) First draft, [8] p. Holograph.
 - (ii) Corrected typescript, 6 l.
 - (iii) Another corrected typescript, with summary and references, 9 l. Typescript and holograph.
 - (iv) Second draft, 7 l. Typescript.
 - (v) Final draft, 10 l. Typescript (carbon copy).

(b) Tables

- (i) Table I Distribution according to place, age and sex, [3] I. Holograph.
- (ii) Tables II and III Superior [and] inferior extremities: median ossification times, [2] I. Holograph.
- (iii) Table IV Centres present in juveniles of less than 1 year, [2] I. Holograph.
- (iv) Tables I-IV, [4] I. Typescript.
- (v) Tables VI, VII, IX and X Times of appearance and fusion of epiphyses, [4] I. Holograph.
- (vi) Tables V-XIV, [10] I. Holograph.
- (vii) Tables V-XIV, [10] I. Typescript.
- (viii) Tables V-XIV, working copies, [10] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (ix) Tables V, IX and X, with corrections, [3] 1. Typescript.
- (x) Tables V-XIV, final copies, [11] I. Typescript.
- (c) Publisher's corrected copy, [23] I. Typescript (photocopy).
- (d) Reference material.
 - (i) Reading list, [1] I. Typescript
 - (ii) Vogt, EC and VS Vickers. Osseous growth and development. *Radiology*, 1938, 31: 441. [2] I. Typescript.

(3) Dental eruption

- (a) Draft versions of text
 - (i) First draft, [2] p. Holograph.
 - (ii) Corrected typescript. 2 [2] I.

- (iii) Second draft, [4] p. Holograph.
- (iv) Corrected typescript [incomplete lacks p.1], [2] I.
- (v) Third draft, 3[3] I. Typescript.
- (vi) Final draft, 6[6] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (b) Tables
 - (i) Tables I, II, III, V and VI, [5] I. Holograph.
 - (ii) Tables I and IV-VII, with corrections, [5] I. Typescript.
 - (iii) Tables I-VII, final copies, [7] I. Typescript and typescript (carbon copy).
 - (iv) Miscellaneous notes for tables I and IV, [2] I. Holograph.
- (c) Publisher's corrected copy, [15] I. Typescript (photocopy).
- (d) Reference material
 - (i) Reading list, [1] I. Typescript.
 - (ii) Schour, Isaac and M Massler. The development of the human dentition. *J. Amer. Dent. Assoc.* 1941. 28 (2): 1153. [4] I. Typescript.
- (4) Metrical characters of adult Aborigines
 - (a) Draft versions of text
 - (i) First draft, 18 I. Typescript.
 - (ii) Second draft [incomplete], [10] I. Typescript.
 - (iii) Another draft [pages 18-21 only], [4] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (iv) Final draft, 22 l. Typescript.
 - (b) Figures
 - (i) Figure 1, [1] I. Holograph.
 - (ii) Figure 2, 2 photos.
 - (c) List of metrical characters, [1] I. Typescript.
 - (d) Tables

[Note: Table III is incorporated in text at (4) (a) (iv).]

- (i) Tables I and II, [3] I. Holograph.
- (ii) Tables I and II, [2] I. Typescript.
- (iii) Tables I and II, final copies, [2] I. Typescript.
- (iv) Tables IV-VII, [4] I. Typescript.
- (e) Publisher's corrected copy, [30] I. Typescript (photocopy).
- (5) Non-metrical, characters of Aborigines
 - (a) Draft versions of text
 - (i) First draft, [23] p. Holograph.
 - (ii) Corrected typescript, [9] I.
 - (iii) Second draft, 12 l. Typescript.
 - (iv) Third draft, [incomplete], [12] 3 l. Typescript.
 - (v) Final draft, 15 l. Typescript.
 - (b) List of non-metrical characters, [2] I. Typescript.
 - (c) Tables

[Note: Table II is incorporated in text at (5) (a) (v)]

- (i) Table I Hair form scalp: district/tribe, [3] I. Holograph.
- (ii) Table III Forehead: district/tribe, [5] I. Holograph.
- (iii) Tables I and III, final copies, [2] I. Typescript.
- (d) Data
 - (i) Individual statistics, [20] I. Holograph.
 - (ii) [70] p. Holograph.
 - (iii) [73] I. Holograph.
- (e) Publisher's corrected copy, [17] I. Typescript (photocopy).
- (6) Skin colour: with a note on the iris
 - (a) Draft versions of text, 17 pts. Holograph and typescript.
 - (b) Tables

[Table I included in (v) Tables I-IV, final copies]

- (i) Table II Colour standard, notes and drafts, [12] I. Holograph and typescript.
- (ii) Table III Means and standard errors of reflectance values, notes and drafts, [25] I. Holograph and typescript.
- (iii) Table III calculations, 5 pts. Tabulator prIntout.
- (iv) Table IV Comparison of basic inner arm colour with iris colour, 3 drafts, [3] I. Holograph and typescript.
- (v) Tables I-IV final copies [4] I. Typescript.
- (c) Publisher's corrected copy, [13] I. Typescript (photocopy).
- (d) Reference material
 - (i) Lists of references, [5] I. Holograph.
 - (ii) Notes and extracts from sources, [5] p. Holograph.
- (7) Other material associated with the preparation of articles (I)-(6) and their publication
 - (a) Computer punch cards, 5 boxes; report by JBF Field.
 - (b) Miscellaneous pages, [72] I.
 - (c) Correspondence with AIAS re publication, 11 letters.
 - (d) Acknowledgements, [6] I. Holograph, typescript and typescript (photocopy).
 - (e) Frontispiece for publication, 1 photo and 1 l. (photocopy).
 - (f) References, including reference lists for individual papers and combined listing, [43]

 I. Holograph, typescript and typescript (photocopy).
 - (g) Miscellaneous pages, including contents and title pages, etc, for publication, [8] I. Holograph, typescript, typescript (carbon and photocopy).
- (8) Skinfold thickness in Australian Aborigines
 - (a) Draft versions of text
 - (i) Introductory sections, [7] p. Holograph.
 - (ii) Corrected Typescript, 4[4] I.
 - (iii) Findings, [2] p. Holograph.
 - (iv) Corrected Typescript, [2] I.
 - (v) Introductory sections and findings, [5] I. Typescript.

- (vi) Discussion section, [2] I. Holograph.
- (vii) Corrected Typescript of whole, [7] I.
- (viii) Completed copy with references and summary, [11] I.Typescript and holograph.
- (ix) Final draft, [1]4 I. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (b) Figures
 - (i) Figure 1-A, 1 photo.
 - (ii) Figures 3-6, [4] I. Holograph.
 - (iii) Figures 3-12, [6] I. Typescript (photocopy).
- (c) Skinfold data collected for table I
 - (i) Yalata, 1958, [4] I. Holograph.
 - (ii) Kalumburu, 1963, [4] I. Holograph.
 - (iii) Beswick, [n.d.], [5] I. Holograph.
 - (iv) Maningrida, 1959, [6] I. Holograph.
 - (v) Yuendumu, 1951, and Haast's Bluff, 1956-7, Walbiri, [4] I. Holograph.
 - (vi) Yuendumu, 1951, and Haast's Bluff, 1956-7, Plntubi, [5] I. Holograph
 - (vii) Yuendumu, 1951, and Haast's Bluff, 1956-7, miscellaneous tribes, [3] I. Holograph.
 - (viii) Yuendumu, 1955, [4] I.Holograph.
 - (ix) Yuendumu, 1962, [4] I. Holograph.
 - (x) Yuendumu, 1964, from Prasada Rao, [4] I. Holograph.
 - (xi) Averages Yuendumu (juvenile females only) and Beswick, [5] p. Holograph.
 - (xii) Collective skinfold measurements and averages
 - (a) First draft, [22] I. Holograph.
 - (b) Second draft, [23] I. Typescript.
 - (c) Carbon copy, with corrections, [23] I.
 - (xiii) Table I
 - (a) First draft, [2] I. Holograph.
 - (b) Final copy, 2 [2] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (d) Skinfold survey
 - (i) Computer punch cards, 1 box.
 - (ii) Computer printout, [112], I.
- (e) Table II Correlation coefficients (not published)
 - (i) [50] I. Holograph and mimeo.
 - (ii) Table II, [23] I. Holograph.
 - (iii) Typescript copy, [23] I.
 - (iv) Miscellaneous notes and workings for table II, [10] I. Holograph.
- (f) Reference material.
 - (i) Extracts from "Fat changes during adolescence", by SM Garn and JA Haskell, *Science*, 1959, 129: 1615-16. [1] I. Holograph.
 - (ii) Tanner, JM and RH Whitehouse. Standards for subcutaneous fat in British children: percentiles for thickness of skinfolds over triceps and below scapula *Brit. Med. J.* 1962, 1: 446-50, bibl. diags., illus. (photocopy).

- (g) Correspondence with AP Elkin re publication, 5 letters. Typescript and typescript (carbon copy).
- (9) X-ray data: teeth, hands and feet
 - (a) Individual Record sheets
 - (i) males, [303] I. Mimeo and holograph,
 - (ii) females, [284] I. Mimeo and holograph.
 - (b) Collation of data
 - (i) males, [19] I. Mimeo and holograph.
 - (ii) females, [19] I. Mimeo and holograph.
 - (c) Tables.
 - (i) males, [1] I. Holograph.
 - (ii) females, [1] I. Holograph.
- (10) Blood, pressure in Australian Aborigines, figures 1-5, 10 photos.
- (11) The anthropological status of Australian Aborigines, 1965, 26 l. bibl. tbls. Typescript. (carbon copy).
- (12) Physical changes in Australian Aborigines consequent upon European contact, 1965?,[10] I. bibl. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (13) Assimilation of Australian Aborigines, [9] p. Holograph.
- (14) The origin of the Australian Aborigines, [3] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (15) [The Aborigines of South Australia], 1964?, 7 l. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (16) The Aborigines and their future, 1962?, 2 l. Typescript.
- (17) Report on recent anthropological expedition to Haast's Bluff, 1956, 3 l. Typescript. (carbon copy).
- (18) [Report on] expedition to Haast's Bluff, NT, August 16th to 6th September, 1957, 5[5] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (19) Miscellaneous correspondence, 17 Jul 1940-5 Jun 1970, 64 letters.
- (20) Collected articles by selected authors.
 - (a) The Aboriginal Progress Association. Letter to Editor, *Sunday Mail*, 16 Sep. 1964, with covering letter to AA Abbie, [6] I. Typescript and mimeo.
 - (b) Basedow, Herbert. Reports on medical relief expeditions among the Aborigines of South Australia, 1919-24 [: extracts], [2] I. Typescript (carbon copy).

- (c) Billington, BP. The health and nutritional status of the Natives, [35] I, tbls. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (d) Christophers, Barry E. Bibliography of F Wood-Jones, 1962, [13] I. Mimeo.
- (e) Douglas, RA. Australian pygmies, 1962, 3 l. bibl. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (f) Gale, Gwendoline Fay, E Treagus and K Patterson. The survival of traditional language at Point McLeay SA, [1966], 3 I. Typescript (carbon copy).
- (g) Love, James Robert Beattie. Notes on the Worora people of the Kimberleys, WA, 1927-40, 107 I. Typescript. (carbon copy),
- (h) MacFarlane, Walter Victor. Report on physiological and anthropological investigations near the Rawlinson and Tomlinson Ranges, 1963, with covering letter to AA Abbie, [4] I. Typescript.
- (i) Rao, Pappu Durga Prasada. Hair distribution on the trunk in Aborigines of Kalumburu Mission (Western Australia), [1964?], [9] I. bibl. illus. tbls. Typescript and holograph.
- (j) (i) Rosendo, Fr. Notes on Daly River Mission Natives: diseases and wounds, cannibalism, songs and dances, [1963] [6] p. Holograph.
 - (ii) Typescript copy, includes also notes on suicide, 7 l.
- (k) Scholander, PF and others. Cold adaptation in Australian Aborigines; by PF Scholander, HT Hammel, JS Hart, DH Le Messurier and J Steen. 8 figures.
- (I) (i) Simmons, Roy T and others. A blood group genetical survey in Australian Aborigines at Haast's Bluff, Central Australia; by RT Simmons, NM Semple, JB Cleland and JR Casley-Smith, 1957, 10 l. bibl. tbls. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (ii) Second draft, [8] I. (numbered 2-9). Typescript (carbon copy).
- (m) University of Adelaide. Department of Anatomy. Publications on the physical anthropology of Australian Aborigines since 1945, [1969], 6 l. Mimeo.
- (n) Notes on "Natives at foot of Blue Mts". [1] I. Holograph.
- (o) Eyebrows: data from Mt Liebig and Diamantina, 1 notebook. illus. Holograph.
- (p) Notes and illus. extracted from articles by L Bolk and G Elliott Smith on the brain, 1902-22, [64] I. Holograph, typescript, illus.
- (q) (i) Letter to C Fenner from AS Kenyon concerning burial rites, 24 Dec 1924, [1] I. Typescript.
 - (ii) Letter to C Fenner from DJ Mahony concerning Cohuna skull, 5 Oct 1927, with enclosure "Note on the geological age of a human skull found near Cohuna, 1926", 2 p. and 4 l. Holograph and mimeo.
- (21) References, with covering letter to AA Abbie from TD Campbell, 16 Oct 1968, [30] I. Holograph.
- (22) Maps.
 - (a) Northern Territory of Australia: topographic map Canberra, Department of the Interior, Rational Mapping Office, 1953. Scale 1:2,000,000.

- (b) Map of Central Australia showing approximate distribution of the Aboriginal tribes dealt with in this paper, [paper not identified]. 1 photo.
- (c) Map of South Australia and the Northern Territory showing route of expedition. 4 negatives.
- (d) Map of Pacific Ocean and surrounding land masses showing ocean currents. [1] I. Holograph.
- (23) General, theoretical and non-Aboriginal material
 - (a) Cawte, John Ewart [Review of] A psychologist of sorts, by SD Porteus, with covering letter to AA Abbie, 1969, [5] I. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (b) Firth, Raymond William. Prehistoric America and Polynesia: American Indians in the Pacific [review of "The theory behind the Kon-Tiki expedition", by T Heyerdahl], 1953, 3 l. Typescript.
 - (c) Genovés, Santiago. Some problems in the physical anthropological study of the peopling of America, [1966], 10 l. bibl. Proof.
 - (d) Harrison G Ainsworth and JJT Owen. The application of spectrophotometry to the study of skin colour inheritance. [1956], 4 l. bibl. Typescript.
 - (e) Rao, Pappu Durga Prasada. Anthropometry of the Juangs of Orissa, [1959], 4 I. bibl. tbls. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (f) Rao, Pappu Durga Prasada. Dermatoglyphics of "Khonds" of Araku valley, Yisakhapatnam District (Andhra), [n.d], 6 l. bibl. tbls. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (g) Scholander, PF and others. Metabolic acclimation to cold in man; by PF Scholander, HT Hammel, K Lange Andersen and Y Lyning, 16 l. bibl. tbls. Typescript (carbon copy).
 - (h) Scragg, RFR and RJ Walsh. A high incidence of multiple births in one area of New Britain, (11) I. bibl. tbls. Typescript (photocopy).
 - (i) Walsh, Gwen D. Junior dental Anatomy tooth drawings, 18 l. illus. Typescript and holograph.
 - (j) Facial measurements: white students, [56] cards. Mimeo and holograph.
- (24) Miscellaneous, [9] I. Holograph, typescript and typescript (carbon copy).

(B) Printed matter

(a) Aboriginal material – pamphlets and offprints.

General:

- (1) ANZAAS. Abstracts of lectures and papers, section F. Adelaide Congress, 20-27 Aug 1958.
- (2) Berndt, R & C. Field work in the Ooldea region: list of references. 1 l.
- (3) Simmons, RT. Published papers 1938-61. [12] p.
- (4) Darwin is a way of life. Darwin, Administrator of the Northern Territory, 1963. 33 p.
- (5) Maps: Australia; Alice Springs area (manuscript); Arnhem Land area (manuscript).
- (6) Gill, ED. Bibliography. 1938-57. [6] I. Mimeo.
- (7) Petty, B. Saturday with Petty; Aboriginals (cartoon). *The Australian*, 3 Oct 1964.
- (8) South Australia Tourist Bureau. Northern bound to Darwin & central Australia. Adelaide, 1952. [11] p.
- (9) University of Adelaide. Board for Anthropological Research. Catalogue of 16 mm films. 7 l. Mimeo.
- (10) University of Adelaide. Dept. of Anatomy. Publications on the physical anthropology of Australian Aborigines since 1945, or based on material collected on expeditions organized by the Dept. of Anatomy. 4 I. Mimeo.

Journals:

- (11) Aborigines Advancement League. *Newsletter*, 23, Sep.1964.
- (12) Anthropological Society of South Australia. *Journal*, 1 (9), 2 (9); 1963-4.
- (13) Aboriginal affairs information paper, 1962, 1; (3 copies); 1963, 4.
- (14) On Aboriginal affairs, 2-6, 8, 10, 13 with supplements to nos. 4, 13; 1962-5.
- (15) *Origin*, 2 (4); 1970.

<u>Human biology – general:</u>

- (16) Abbie, AA. Physical anthropology of Australian Aborigines; paper submitted to Social Science Research Council of Australia Conference on Aboriginal Studies. Canberra, 15-21 May 1961. 16 l. 2 copies. Mimeo.
- (17) Campbell, TD and CJ Hackett. Descriptive and Anthroprometric observations: introduction. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1927, 51: 65-75. Offprint.

- (18) Campbell, TD, JH Gray and CJ Hackett. Physical anthropology of the aborigines of central Australia 1: Anthroprometric, 2: Non-metrical characters of surface anatomy. *Oceania*, 1936, 7(1): 106-39; (2) 246-61. Offprint.
- (19) Cleland, JB. The Australian Aboriginal: the significance of his past, the present, his future. ANZAAS Presidential address. [n.d.].
- (20) Howells, WW. Anthropometry of the natives of Arnhem Land and the Australian race problem; data collected by WL Warner. Cambridge, Mass., 1937 v. 97 p. bibl. pl. tbls. (*Pap. Peabody Mus.* 16(1).
- (21) Jones, FW and TD Campbell. Anthroprometric and descriptive observations on some South Australian Aboriginals with a summary of previously recorded anthroprometric data. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1924, 48: 303-12, diags. pls. Offprint.
- (22) Spencer, WB. Preliminary report on the Aboriginals of the Northern Territory. Melbourne Government Printer, 1913. 28 p. pls. fold. map (*Bull. Nth. Territ.* 7). Photocopy.
- (23) Abbie, AA. Closure of cranial articulations in the skull of the Australian Aborigine. *J. Anat.* 1950, 84(1): 1-12, bibl. Offprint.
- (24) Brown, T, Barrett, MJ and JN Darroch. Craniofacial factors in two ethnic groups. *Growth*, 1965, 29: 109-23, bibl. tbls. Offprint. 2 copies.
- (25) Brown, T, Barrett, MJ and KC Grave. Facial growth and skeletal maturation at adolescence. From *Tandloegebladet* 1971, 75: 1211-22, bibl. illus. diags. tbls. Offprint.
- (26) Brown, T, Barrett, MJ and JW Darroch. Factor analysis in cephaloraetric research. *Growth*, 1965, 29: 97-107, bibl. tbls. Offprint.
- (27) Brown, T, Barrett, MJ a. A roentgenographic study of facial morphology in a tribe of central Australian Aborigines. *Am. J. Phys. Anthrop.* 1964, 22(1): 33-42, bibl. diags, tbls. Offprint.
- (28) Burkitt, AN. Physical characters of the Australian Aboriginal and Tebbutt, AH. Comparative iso-agglutinin index of Australian Aborigines and Australians. *Med. J. Aust.* 29 Sep.1923. Offprint., 1924. 8 p.
- (29) Dubois, E. The seeming and the real cephalization of the Australian Aborigine. *Proc. K. Akad. Wet. Amst.* 1933, 36 (1) 1-13. tbls. pls. Offprint.
- (30) Freedman, L. Metrical features of Aboriginal crania from coastal New South Wales, Australia. *Rec. Aust. Mus.* 1964, 26(12): 309-25, bibl. maps. tlbs. diags.
- (31) Hingston, RG and FM Dunn. Malnutrition and intellectual development in Aboriginal children. *Med. J. Aust.* 4 Aug 1973: 242-4, bibls.
- (32) Jones, FW. The Australian skull. J. Anat. 1929, 63(3): 325-5, illus. Offprint.

- (33) Jones, FW. Contrasting types of Australian skulls. *J. Anat.* 1934, 68(3): 323-30, bibl. illus. Offprint.
- (34) Krogman, WM. [Review of] Archaeology and physical anthropology in Oceania and NA Barnicot, [Review of] Abnormal haemoglobins in human populations. *Am. J. Phys.* Anthrop. 1968, 28: 373-6.
- (35) McNulty, EC, Barrett, MJ and T Brown. Mesh diagram analysis of facial morphology in young adult Australian Aborigines. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1968, 13(6) 440-6, diags, tbls. Offprint.
- (36) Pöch, R. Studien an Eingeborenen von Neu-Südwales und an australischen Schadeln. *Mitt. Anthrop. Ges. Wien*, 1915, 45: 12-94, illus. diags. tbls.
- (37) Smith, WR. The inca bone: its homology and nomenclature. *Proc. R. Soc. Edinb.* 1907/8, 28(7): 586-94, illus. Offprint.
- (38) Wilson, JT. Craniometry: abstract report on the craniology of Australian Aborigines. In Fraser, J. *The Aborigines of New South Wales*, 1892, 96-9, tbls. Photocopy.
- (39) Press clippings relating to the Jervois skull. 27 clippings.

Dentition:

- (40) Molnar, S. Tooth wear and culture: a survey of tooth functions among some prehistoric populations. *Curr. Anthrop.* 1972, (13)5: 511-26. bibl. Photocopy of manuscript, 17 p.
- (41) Barrett, MJ, Brown, T and DW Simmons. Computers in dental research. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1966, 11(5): 329-35, tbls. Offprint.
- (42) Barrett, MJ and others. Dental caries prevalence in a group of Australian Aborigines. *Abstracts & Titles Div. & Sect.* 50(3): 475. Photocopy.
- (43) Barrett, MJ and others. Dental observations on Australian Aborigines: buccolingual crown diameters of deciduous and permanent teeth. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1964, 9(4): 280-5, tbls. Offprint.
- (44) Barrett, MJ, Brown, T and JJ Luke. Dental observations on Australian aborigines: mediodistal crown diameters of deciduous teeth. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1963, 8(4): 299-302, tbls. 2 copies. Offprint.
- (45) Barrett, MJ, Brown, T and MR Macdonald. Dental observations on Australian Aborigines: mesiodistal crown diameters of permanent teeth. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1963, 8(2): 150-6, tbls. Offprint.
- (46) Barrett, MJ, Brown, T and MR Macdonald. Dental observations on Australian Aborigines: a roentgenographic study of prognathism. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1963, 8(5): 418-27, illus. tbls.
- (47) Barrett, MJ. Dental observations on Australian Aborigines: tooth eruption sequence. *Aust. Dent. J.* Aug 1957, p. 217-27, tbls. Offprint. 2 copies.

- (48) Barrett, MJ. Dental observations on Australian Aborigines: water supplies and endemic dental fluorosis. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1956, 1(2). Offprint. 6 p. illus.
- (49) Barrett, MJ. Dental observations on Australian Aborigines, Yuendumu, central Australia, 1951-52. *Aust. Dent. J.* June 1953: 127-38, bibl. tbls. Offprint.
- (50) Barrett, MJ, and T Brown. Eruption of deciduous teeth in Australian Aborigines. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1966, 11(1): 43-50, tbls . Offprint.
- (51) Barrett, MJ. Eruption of deciduous teeth in Australian Aborigines and T Brown, analysis of endocraniol contours by the mesh-grid system [abstracts]. Reprinted from *J. Dent. Res.* 1965 44(6). Photocopy.
- (52) Barrett, MJ, Brown, T and EA Fanning. A long-term study of the dental and craniofacial characteristics of a tribe of central Australian Aborigines. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1965, 10(1): 63-8.
- (53) Barrett, MJ, and JJ Williamson. Oral health of Australian Aborigines: survey methods and prevalence of dental caries. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1972, 17(1): 37-50, illus. tbls.
- (54) Barrett, MJ, and T Brown. Relations between the breadth and depth of dental arches in a tribe of central Australian Aborigines. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1968, 13(5): 381-6, tbls.
- (55) Barrett, MJ. Serial dental casts of Australian Aboriginal children. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1957, 2(2): 74. Photocopy.
- (56) Barrett, MJ, Brown, T and KM Collier. Tooth eruption sequence in a tribe of central Australian Aborigines. *Am. J. Phys. Anthrop.* 1964, 22(1): 79-90, bibl. tbls.
- (57) Begg, PR. Stone age man's dentition. *Am. J. Orthod.* 1954, 40(4): 298-312; (5): 373-83; (6): 462-75; (7): 517-31, bibl. illus. tbl.
- (58) Brown, T. Developmental aspects of occlusion. *Ann. Aust. Coll. Dent. Surg.* 1969, 2: 61-7, bibl, tbl. Offprint.
- (59) Brown, T, Barrett, MJ and JN Darroch. Factor analysis in cephalometric research. Growth, 1965, 29: 97-107, bibl. tbls.
- (60) Brown, T, and MJ Barrett. Serial growth analysis and Fanning, EA and CFA Moorrees. Third-molar development in Australian Aborigines and whites [abstracts]. *J. Dent. Res.* 1969, 48: 1083-9.
- (61) Campbell, TD. Comparative human odontology. *Aust. Dent. J.* 1956, 1(1) Offprint. 4 p. bibl.
- (62) Campbell, TD. A dental anomaly in the skull of an Australian Aboriginal. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1925, 49: 99-100, illus. Offprint.
- (63) Campbell, TD, and MJ Barrett. Dental observations on Australian Aborigines: a changing environment and food pattern. Reprinted from *Aust. J. Dent.* Feb 1953. Offprint. 6 p. 2 copies.

- (64) Campbell, TD. Food, food values and food habits of the Australian Aborigines in relation to their dental conditions. *Aust. J. Dent.* Jan. 1939: 1-15; Feb 1939: 45-55; Mar 1939: 73-87; May 1939: 141-56; June 1939: 177-98, illus. Offprints. Second copies, mimeo., photos, maps.
- (65) Campbell, TD. Notes on some teeth of an Australian Aboriginal infant. *Aust. J. Dent.* 1 May 1938. 2 p., bibl. tbls. 2 copies.
- (66) Cran, JA. Notes on the teeth and gingivae of Central Australian Aborigines. *Aust. J. Dent.* Dec 1955: 356-61, bibl. illus. tbls. Offprint.
- (67) Heath, J. An anthropological investigation in Central Australia. *Br. Dent. J.* 1948, 84(10): 207-10, illus. Offprint.
- (68) Heath, J. Facial form and biting pressure. Aust. J. Dent. Jul 1948: 252-5, bibl. diag illus.

<u>Genetics – General:</u>

- (69) Bennett, JH. Genetical and biometrical studies of the Australian Aborigines. Paper presented at the Conference on Aboriginal Studies, Canberra, 15-19 May 1961. 7 l. bibl. Mimeo.
- (70) Gates, R Ruggles. The genetics of the Australian Aborigines. *Acta Genet Med.* Gemell. 1960. 9(1): 7-50, bibl. diags. illus. tbls. Offprint.
- (71) Gates, R Ruggles. Race crossing. *De Genetica Medica*. Rome [1960], 2: 27-153, bibl. illus. Offprint.
- (72) Gates, R Ruggles. Studies in race crossing 9: Crosses of Australians and Papuans with Caucasians, Chinese and other races. *Acta Genet, Med. Gemell.* 1960, 9(2): 165-84, bibl. diags. illus. tbls. Offprint.

Blood groups:

- (73) Beveridge, BR. Serum proteins of Aborigines in the northwest of Western Australia. *Med. J. Aust.* 11 May 1963: 693-4, bibl. tbls.
- (74) Birdsell, JB, and WC Boyd. Blood groups in the Australian Aborigines. *Am. J. Phys. Anthrop.* 1940, 27(1): 69-90, bibl. maps. tbls. 2 copies. Offprint.
- (75) Black, R. Haptoglobins and haemoglobins in Australian Aborigines. *Med. J. Aust.* 31 Jan.1959: 175-6, bibl.
- (76) Cameron, RGB. Genetic counselling and Walsh, RJ. Effect of migration on the genetic pool. *Med. J. Aust.* 11 May 1963: 697-702, bibl. tbls.
- (77) Kirk, RL and LYC Lai. The haptoglobin and transferrin groups among Australian Aborigines from north Queensland. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1962, 24(12): 486-8, bibl. tbls. Offprint.

- (78) Kirk, RL. Population genetics of the indigenous peoples of Australia and New Guinea. Paper for Burg Wartenstein Symposium, no. 23: The biology of populations of anthropological importance, 29 June-12 July 1964. 47 p. bibl. tbls.
- (79) Robson, HN. The genetic transmission of disease. *Med. J. Aust.* May 1963: 695-6, bibl. tbl.
- (80) Simmons, RT. Blood group genes in Polynesians and comparisons with other Pacific peoples. *Oceania*, 1962, 32(3): 198-210, bibl. map tbls. Offprint.
- (81) Simmons, RT, Graydon, JJ and NM Semple. A blood group genetical survey in Australian Aborigines. *Am. J. Phys. Anthrop.* 1954, n.s. 12(4): 599-606, bibl. tbls. Offprint.
- (82) Simmons, RT, Tindale, NB and JB Birdsell. A blood group genetical survey in Australian Aborigines of Bentinck, Mornington and Forsyth Islands, Gulf of Carpentaria. *Am. J. Phys. Anthrop.* 1962, n.s. 20(3): 303-20, bibl. maps. tbls. Offprint. 2 copies.
- (83) Simmons, RT. A report on blood group genetical surveys in eastern Asia, Indonesia, Melanesia, Micronesia, Polynesia and Australia in the study of man. *Med. J. Aust.* 12 Nov. 1955: 822.
- (84) Simmons, RT and JJ Graydon. The Rh blood types in Australian Aborigines. *Med. J. Aust.* 31 July 1948: 113-119. Offprint. 8 p.
- (85) Simmons, RT. The Rh factor: ethnological aspects. *Med. J. Aust.* 27 May 1944: 483, tbls. Offprint. 8 p.
- (86) Simmons, RT, Graydon, JJ and P Hamilton. The Rh factor in the blood of Australian Aborigines. *Med. J. Aust.* 17 June 1944. Offprint. 8 p. bibl. tbls.
- (87) Vos, GH, Kirk, RL and AG Steinberg. The distribution of the gamma globulin types Gm(a), Gm(b), Gm(x) and Gm- like in southeast Asia and Australia. *Am. J. Hum. Genet.* 1963, 15(1): 44-52, map. tbls. Offprint.
- (88) Vos, GH and others. A sample of blood with no detectable Rh antigens. *Lancet*, 7 Jan. 1961: 14-15, bibl. Offprint.
- (89) Wilson, H and others. The blood groups of Australian Aborigines. *Med. J. Aust.* 2 Dec 1944. Offprint, 11 p. illus. maps. tbls.

<u>Genetics – dermatoglyphics:</u>

- (90) Cummins, H and FM Setzler. Dermatoglyphics in Australian Aborigines (Arnhem Land). *Am. J. Phys. Anthrop.* 1951, n.s. 9(4): 455-60, bibl. tbls. Offprint.
- (91) MacIntosh, NWG. FingerprInts of Australian Aborigines of West Arnhem Land and Western Australia. *Oceania*, 1952, 22(4): 299-306, map, tbls. Offprint.
- (92) Rao, PDP. Finger prInts of Aborigines at Kalumburu Mission in Western Australia. *Oceania*, 1964, 34(3): 225-33, bibl. diags. tbls. Offprint.

(93) Rao, PDP. The main-line-index and transversality in the palms of Australian Aborigines. *Oceania*, 1964, 34(3): 211-24, bibl. diags. tbls. Offprint.

Genetics – related studies:

- (94) Anon. Colour vision in native races of Australasia. Med. J. Aust. 17 Nov. 1956: 767.
- (95) Mann, I and C Turner. Colour vision in Native races of Australasia. *Am. J. Ophthal.* 1956, 41(5): 797-800, bibl. tbls. Offprint.

Adaptation:

- (96) Hammel, HT and others. Responses of the Australian Aboriginal to exposure to cold. *Med. J. Aust.* 16 Apr. 1960: 629.
- (97) Scholander, PF and others. Cold adaptation in Australian Aborigines. *J. Appl. Physiol.* 1958, 13(2): 211-18, bibl. diags. illus. Offprint.
- (98) Scholander, PF. Studies on man exposed to cold. *Fedn Proc.* 1958, 17(4): 1054-7, bibl. diags. Offprint.

Race:

- (99) Anon. Aust. pygmies found. Sunday Telegraph, 17 June 1962: 15.
- (100) Gates, R Ruggles. The Australian Aborigines in a new setting. *Man*, 1960, 71. Offprint., 4 p. bibl.
- (101) Gates, R Ruggles. Racial elements in the Aborigines of Queensland, Australia. *Z. Morph. Anthrop.* 1960, 50(2): 150-66, bibl. pls. tbls. Offprint.
- (102) Mahony, DJ. The problem of antiquity of man in Australia. *Mem. Natn. Mus. Vict.* 1943, 13: 7-56, diags. illus. pls. Offprint.
- (103) Smith, WR. On race-culture and the conditions that influence it in South Australia. Adelaide, Government Printer, 1912. 24p.
- (104) Tindale, NB. The little people of our rain forests. Sunday Mail 16 June 1962: 25. illus.

Human remains:

- (105) Adam, W. The Keilor fossil skull: palate and upper Dental arch. *Mem. Natn. Mus. Vict.* 1943, 13: 71-7, bibl. illus. pls. Offprint.
- (106) Burkitt, A St.N. and JI Hunter The description of a neanderthaloid Australian skull, with remarks on the production of the facial characteristics of Australian skulls in general. *J. Anat.* 1922, 57(1): 31-54, bibl. illus. pls. Offprint.

- (107) Campbell, TD. The Krefft tooth is it a human molar? *Rec. Aust. Mus.* 1949, 22(2): 200-6, bibl. illus. pls. 2 copies.
- (108) Campbell, TD. A suggested reconstruction of the missing anterior teeth of the Cohuna specimen. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1942, 7(2). Offprint. [2] p. pl.
- (109) Finlayson, HH. The identity of a supposed human molar from the Wellington caves of New South Wales. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1949, 22(2): 164-70, bibl, diag pl.
- (110) Flecker, H. Observations upon cases of absence of lacrimal bones and of existence of perilacrimal ossicles. *J. Anat. Physiol.* 48: 52-72, bibl. tbls.
- (111) Gill, ED. The age of Keilor man, Australia. *Anthropos.* 1955, 50: 27. Offprint.
- (112) Gill, ED. Keilor man. Antiquity, 1954, 28: 110-13, bibl. illus. Offprint.
- (113) Gill, ED. Prehistoric Australian Aboriginal skull with carious pre-molar tooth. *Aust. J. Dent.* Apr. 1950: 98-100, bibl. illus. map Offprint.
- (114) Hale, HM and NB, Tindale. Notes on some human remains in the lower Murray Valley, South Australia *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1930, 4(2): 145-218, bibl. illus. maps. Offprint.
- (115) Jones, P Wood. Contrasting types of Australian skulls. *J. Anat.* 1934, 68(3): 323-30, bibl. illus. Offprint.
- (116) Krause, W. Anthropologische Reise nach Australien. *Verh. Berl. Anthrop. Ges.* 20 Nov. 1897: 508-58, tbls. South Australian Museum copy, with corrections.
- (117) MacIntosh, NWG. The Cohuna cranium: physiography and chemical analysis. *Oceania*, 1953, 23(4): 277-96, maps, pls. Offprint.
- (118) MacIntosh, NWG. The Cohuna cranium: teeth and palate. *Oceania*, 1952, 23(2): 95-105, pl. tbls. Offprint.
- (119) MacIntosh, NWG. Crania in the Macleay museum. *Proc. Linn. Soc. N.S.W.* 1949, 74(3-4): 161-91, bibl. Offprint.
- (120) MacIntosh, NWG. The Talgai teeth and dental arch: re-measurement and reconstruction. *Oceania*, 1952, 23(2): 106-9, diag. tbls. Offprint.
- (121) Mahony, DJ and others. Fossil man in the state of Victoria, Australia. *Rep. XVI Int. Geol. Congr.* 1933: 1335-42, bibl. Offprint.
- (122) Mulvaney, DJ and others. Archaeological excavation of rock shelter no. 6, Fromm's Landing, South Australia. *Proc. Linn. Soc. Vict.* 1964, 77(2): 479-516, bibl. illus. maps. pls. tbls. Offprint. 2 copies.

- (123) Shellshear, JL. The skull of an Australian Aboriginal found at Stradbroke Island, Queensland. *Mem. Qld. Mus.* 1939, 11(3.): 169-78, bibl. diags. pls. Offprint.
- (124) Sunderland, S and LJ Ray. A note on the Murray Black collection of Australian Aboriginal skeletons. *Proc. R Soc. Vict.* 1957, 71: 45-8, maps. pls. Photocopy.
- (125) Ward, LK and others. Fossil man in the state of South Australia. *Rep. XVI Int. Geol. Congr.* 1933: 1271-3, bibl. Offprint.
- (126) Weidenreich, Franz. The Keilor skull: a Wadjak type from southeast Australia. *Am. J. Phys. Anthrop.* 1945, n.s. 3(1): 21-32, bibl. Offprint.
- (127) Wunderly, J. The Keilor fossil skull: anatomical description. *Mem. Nat. Mus., Melb.* 1943, 13: 57-69, illus, pls. tbls. Offprint.

PreHistory:

- (128) McCarthy, FD. Aboriginal relics and their preservation. *Mankind*, 1938, 2(5): 120-6. Offprint.
- (129) McCarthy, FD. A comparison of the prehistory of Australia with that of Indo-China, the Malay Peninsula and the Netherlands East Indies. *Proc. 3rd. Congr. Prehist. Far East,* 1938 [1940]: 30-50, maps. pls. Offprint.
- (130) Mulvaney, DJ. Australian archaeology 1929-64: problems and policies. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1964, 27(2): 39-44, bibl. maps. Offprint.
- (131) Pretty, G. Archaeology in South Australia. *Annu. Mag. Lincoln Coll. Club, Univ. Adelaide*, 1962, 2(4): 12-16 bibl. Diag. illus. Offprint.

Excavations:

- (132) Gallus, A. Archaeological excavations at Koonalda, Nullarbor Plain, 1957-1967. <u>J.</u> Anthrop. Soc. S. Aust. 1968, 6(7): 4-8.
- (133) MacIntosh, NWG. Archaeology of Tandandjal cave, south-west Arnhem Land <u>and</u> McCarthy, FD. Stone implements from Tandandjal cave an appendix. *Oceania*, 1951. 21(3): 178-213, diags. pls. Offprint.
- (134) Mulvaney, DJ. Archaeological excavations on the Aire River, Otway Peninsula, Victoria. *Proc. R Soc. Vict.* 1962, 75(1): 1-15, bibl. diags. pls. tbl. Offprint.
- (135) Tindale, NB and CP Mountford. Results of the excavation of Kongarati cave near Second Valley, South Australia. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1936, 5(4): 487-502, diags, illus. Offprint.

Habitation sites:

- (136) Campbell, TD and HVV Noone. Some Aboriginal camp sites in the Woakwine Range region, of the south east of South Australia. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1943, 7(4): 371-95, bibl. illus. Offprint.
- (137) Campbell, TD, Cleland, JB and PS Hossfeld. Aborigines of the lower south-east of South Australia. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1946, 8(3): 445-502, bibl. illus. map. pl. Offprint.
- (138) Flecker, PO. Remains of Aboriginal habitation on the Great Barrier [i.e. Basalt] Wall. *N. Qld. Nat.* 1951, 19(97): 1-3.
- (139) Gill, ED. Aboriginal midden sites in Western Victoria dated by radiocarbon analysis. Mankind, 1955, 5(2): 51-5, bibl. maps. Offprint.
- (140) McCarthy, FD. Trimmed pebble implements of Kartan type from ancient kitchenmiddens at Clybucca, New South Wales. *Rec. J. Aust. Mus.* 1943, 21(3): 164-7, bibl. Map. pl. Offprint.
- (141) Setzler, FM. A unique archaeological specimen from Australia, *J. Wash. Acad. Sci.* 1950, 40(1): 1-5, bibl. illus. Offprint.

Resource sites:

- (142) Campbell, TD and HVV Noone. South Australian microlithic stone implements. *Rec. J Aust. Mus.* 1943, 7(3): 281-307, bibl. illus. Offprint.
- (143) Gill, ED. The Australian Aborigines and fossils. *Victorian Nat.* Nov. 1957: 93-7. bibl. Offprint.
- (144) McCarthy, FD. An analysis of the knapped implements from eight elouera industry stations on the south coast of New South Wales. *Rec. Aust. Mus.* 1943, 21(3): 127-53, bibl. illus. map tbl. Offprint.
- (145) Mulvaney, DJ. PreHistory of the basalt plains. *Proc. R. Soc. Vict.* 1964, 77(2): 427-32, bibl. Offprint.

Dates and dating methods:

- (146) Gill, ED. The Australian 'arid period'. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1955, 17(6): 204-6, bibl. diag. Offprint.
- (147) Gill, ED. Buckshot gravel as time and climate indicator. *Victorian Nat.* Aug 1953, 70: 72-4, bibl. Offprint.
- (148) Gill, ED. Buckshot gravel as an indicator of time and climate. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1953, 16(1): 29-30. Offprint. 1 p.

- (149) Gill, ED. Fluorine-phosphate ratios in relation to the age of the Keilor skull, a tertiary marsupial, and other fossils from Western Victoria. *Mem. Natn. Mus.*, Melb 1955, 19:1-20, bibl. diags. tbls. Offprint.
- (150) Gill, ED. Fluorine tests in Australia on the Keilor skull and a tertiary marsupial. *Nature*, Lond. 1953, 172: 409, tbl. Offprint. 3 p.
- (151) Gill, ED. Fluorine tests relative to the Keilor skull. *Am. J. Phys. Anthrop.* 1953, n.s. 11(2): 1-3, bibl. diag. tbl. Offprint.
- (152) Gill, ED. Radiocarbon dates for Australian archaeological and geological samples. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1955, 18(2): 49-52, bibl. tbls. Offprint.
- (153) Gill, ED. Radiocarbon dating for glacial varves in Tasmania. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1956, 19(2): 80, bibl. Offprint.
- (154) Gill, ED. Radiocarbon dating of late quaternary shorelines in Australia. *Quaternaria*, 1956, 3: 133-8, bibl. maps.
- (155) Jones, R. The geographical background to the arrival of man in Australia and Tasmania. *Archaeol. phys. Anthrop. Oceania*, 1968, 3(3): 186-215, bibl. diags. maps. tbl. Offprint.
- (156) Mulvaney, DJ. The pleistocene colonization of Australia. *Antiquity*, 1964, 38: 263-7, bibl. map. pl. Offprint.

Archaeozoology:

- (157) Anderson, C. Palaeontological notes. 1: Macropus titan Owen and Thylacoleo carnifex Owen. *Rec. Aust. Mus.* 1929, 17(1): 35-49, pls. tbl. Offprint.
- (158) Gill, ED. The Australian Aborigines and the giant extinct marsupials. *Aust. Nat. Hist.* 1963, 14(8): 263-6, illus. Offprint.
- (159) Gill, ED. New evidence from Victoria relative to the antiquity of the Australian Aborigines. *Aust. .J Sci.* 1951. 14(3): 69-73, bibl. diags. Offprint.
- (160) Gill, ED. Tasmanian devil, Tasmanian wolf and the dingo. *Victorian Nat.* 1953, 70(5): 86-90, bibl. pls. Offprint.
- (161) Jones, F Wood. A re-examination of the skeletal characters of Wynyardia bassiana, an extinct Tasmanian marsupial. *Pap. Proc. R Soc. Tasm.* 1930: 96-115, illus. pl.
- (162) Woods, JT. The extinct marsupial genus Palorchestes Owen. *Mem. Qld. Mus.* 1958, 13(4): 177-93, bibl. illus. tbls. Offprint.

(163) Woods, JT. The skull of Thylacoleo carnifex. *Mem. Qld. Mus.* 1956, 13(2): 125-40, bibl. illus. tbls. Offprint.

Geomorphological and geological analysis:

- (164) ANZAAS Committee for the Investigation of Quaternary Strandline Changes. Report to Canberra Congress, January 1964 [Melbourne, 1963]. 5 l. Mimeo.
- (165) ANZAAS Standing Committee for the Investigation and Correlation of Eustatic Changes of Sea-level. Australian and New Zealand research in eustacy. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1956, 19(1): 17-23; 19(2): 54-8, bibls. Offprints.
- (166) ANZAAS. Australasian research on eustatic changes of sea-level. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1954, 16(6): 227-9, bibl. Offprint.
- (167) ANZAAS. Australasian research on eustatic changes of sea-level. 5 l. bibl. Mimeo.
- (168) Gill, ED. Current quaternary studies in Victoria, Australia. *Act. 4th Congr Int Quaternaire*, Aug /Sep. 1953. Offprint. 7p. bibl.
- (169) Gill, ED. Geological evidence in Western Victoria relative to the antiquity of the Australian Aborigines. *Mem, Natn. Mus. Melb.* 1953, 18: 25-92, bibl. diags. maps. tbls. Offprint.
- (170) Gill, ED. Geological story of Safety Cove area. *Tasm. Nat.* 1955, 2(3): 19-22, diag. map. Offprint.
- (171) Gill, ED. Report of the ANZAAS Committee for the Investigation of Quaternary Strandline Changes. *Aust. J. Sci.* 1957, 20(1): 5-9, bibl. Offprint.
- (172) Gill, ED and RW Fairbridge. Research on eustatic sea-levels in Australia and New Zealand. *Rep. Aust. N.Z. Ass. Advmt. Sci.* 29th meeting, Sydney, Aug 1952: 333-40, bibl. Offprint.

Early culture contact:

- (173) Anon. Modern link with white Australia. Pix, 26: Nov. 1960: 47, illus.
- (174) Cleland, JB. Some early contacts with our Natives. [Adelaide], 1958. 16 l. Mimeo. Presidential address to the Anthropological Society of South Australia
- (175) Mulvaney, DJ. Anthropology in Victoria 100 years ago. *Proc. R. Soc. Vict.*. 1961, 73: 47-50, bibl. Offprint.

Socio-economic organization:

- (176) Campbell, TD. Notes on the Aborigines of the south-east of South Australia. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1934, 58: 22-32; 1939, 63: 27-35, bibl. Map. Offprint. 2 pts.
- (177) Lockerwood, D. The last of the primitives, newspaper series in 5 pts in *The Advertiser*, Adelaide:
 - (a) Harsh life of the desert Natives, 17 Aug 1963;
 - (b) Jugudi, a man of Nature, 19 Aug 1963;
 - (c) Stoicism taught early in desert, 20 Aug 1963;
 - (d) Starvation near in desert, 21 Aug 1963;
 - (e) Unceasing fight with desert, 22 Aug 1963.

Press clippings.

- (178) Longman., HA. The Queensland Aborigines. [c.1930]. p.9-15.
- (179) McCarthy, FD. "Trade" in Aboriginal Australia, and "trade" relationships with Torres Strait, New Guinea and Malaya. *Oceania*, 1939, 9(4): 405-38; 10(1): 80-104; 10(2): 171-95, bibl. maps. Offprint.
- (180) Tindale, NB and JB Birdsell. Result of the Harvard-Adelaide Universities
 Anthropological Expedition, 1938-1939: Tasmanoid tribes in north Queensland. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1941, 7(1): 1-9. bibl. pls. Offprint.
- (181) White, O. Lost tribe of the outback: The last real primitives. *The Herald*, Melbourne, 24 Aug 1955: 5. Press clipping.

Economics and material culture:

- (182) Amsterdam. Tropenmuseum. Palet van het stenen tijdperk in Australie, December '60-April '61. Amsterdam, [1960]. 12 p. illus. pls.
- (183) Ashley-Montagu, MF. Ritual mutilation among primitive peoples. *Ciba Symp.* 1946, 8(7): 421-36, bibl. illus.
- (184) Baal, J van. The cult of the bullroarer in Australia and southern New Guinea. *Bijdr Taal, Land-en Volkenk.* [1959] 119(2): 201-14, bibl. illus. pls. Offprint. 2nd copy (photocopy).
- (185) Bramell, E. Some Australian incised stones; McCarthy, FD. An axe quarry at Moor Creek, Tamworth District, New South Wales; Bramell, E. Two pebble industry sites of Hoabinhien I type on the north coast of New South Wales. *Rec. Aust. Mus.* 1941-1, 21(1): 17-26, bibl. pls. Offprint.
- (186) Davidson, DS. Aboriginal Australian string figures. *Proc. Am. phil. Soc.* 1941, 84(6): 763-901, tbls. map. pls. Offprint.

- (187) Davidson, DS. The thread cross in Australia. *Mankind*, 1951, 4(7): 263-73, bibl. illus. map. Offprint.
- (188) Gill, ED. Thylacoleo and incised bones. Aust. J. Sci. 1952, 14(6): 201. Offprint.
- (189) Jones, FW and TD Campbell. A contribution to the study of eoliths. *J. R. Anthrop. Inst.* 1925, 55: 115-22, pls. Offprint.
- (190) McCarthy, FD. The grooved-conical stones of New South Wales. *Mankind*, 1939, 2(6): 161-9, diag. illus. Offprint.
- (191) McCarthy, FD and M McArthur. The food quest and the time factor in Aboriginal economic life. *Rec. Am. Aust. Scient. Exped. Arnhem Land*, 1960, 2: 145-94 bibl. illus. pls. tbls. Offprint.
- (192) McConnel, UH. Native arts and industries on the Archer, Kendall and Holroyd Rivers, Cape York Peninsula, north Queensland. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1953, 11(1) 1-42, bibl. illus. pls. Offprint.
- (193) Meggitt, MJ. Aboriginal food-gatherers of tropical Australia. *Int. Un. Conserv. Nature Nat Resources*, Nairobi , Sep. 1963. 12 l. bibl. Mimeo.
- (194) Meggitt, MJ. The association between Australian Aborigines and dingoes. 18 p. bibl. Mimeo.
- (195) Mitchell, SR. Comparison of the stone tools of the Tasmanian and Australian Aborigines. *J. R Anthrop. Inst* 1955, 85(1/2); 131-9, bibl. tbl. Offprint.
- (196) Mitchell, SR. The woodworking tools of the Australian Aborigines. *J. R. Anthrop. Inst*, 1959, 89(2): 191-9, bibl. Offprint.
- (197) Pretty, GL. A turtle shell mask of Torres Straits type in the Macleay Museum, University of Sydney. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1963, 14(3): 421-5, bibl. pls. Offprint.
- (198) Pringle, LAB and HE Kollosche. Preliminary notes on Aboriginal paintings, carved stones, arranged stones and stone structures in the Mount Olga region, Central Australia. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1958, 81: 131-9, bibl. diags. Offprint.
- (199) Ride, WDL. The edge-ground axes of south-Western Australia. *West. Aust. Nat.* 1958, 6(7): 162-79, bibl. illus. Offprint.

Social organization:

(200) Abbie, AA. A child's heritage in an Aboriginal family. [Adelaide, 1964]. 14 l. Mimeo. Published in *Proc. 10th Conf. Aust. Pre-School Ass.* 1964: 29-39.

- (201) Barnes, JA. Physical and Social facts in anthropology. *Philosophy Sci.* 1964, 31: 294-7, bibl. Mimeo. 5 I.
- (202) Birdsell, JB. Some environmental and cultural factors influencing the structuring of Australian Aboriginal populations. *Am. Nat.* 1953, 87(834), Suppl.: 171-207, bibl. diags. maps. tbls.
- (203) Birdsell, JB. Some population problems involving pleistocene man. *Cold Spring Harb. Symp. Quart Biol.* 1957, 22: 47-69, bibl. diags. maps. tbls. Offprint.
- (204) Cleland, JB. The future of the Australian Aboriginal. *Med. J. Aust.* 2 Jan. 1960: 28-9. 2 copies.
- (205) Fry, HK. Australian marriage rules. Sociol. Rev. Oct 1933. Offprint. 22 p. bibl.
- (206) Fry, HK. Concerning Aboriginal marriage and kinship. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1957, 80:1-16, bibl. diags. Offprint.
- (207) Fry, HK. Kinship in Western central Australia. Oceania, 1934, 4(4): 472-8, bibl. Offprint.
- (208) Gale, F. Age structure and regional marriage patterns of Adelaide Aborigines in 1966. 3 l. Mimeo.
- (209) Love, JRB. Worora kinships; <u>and Fry, HK. Aboriginal Social systems. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1950, 73: 280-94, bibl. diags. tbls. Offprint. 2 copies.</u>

Life cycle:

- (210) Poidevin, LOS. Some childbirth customs among the Ngalia tribe: Central Australia. *Med. J. Aust.* 20 Apr. 1957: 543-6, bibl. illus. Offprint.
- (211) Vidas, J de. Childbirth in the Aranda (Central Australia). *Med. J. Aust.* 27 Sep. 1947: 394-5.

Religion and Magic:

- (212) Cawte, JE. Medicine man medical man: a note on faith in the doctor as exemplified by Australian Aborigines, with commentary by AW Steinbeck. *Med. J. Aust.* 17 July 1965: 134-6.
- (213) Fry, HK. Body and soul: a study from western central Australia. *Oceania*, 1933, 3(3): 247-56. Offprint. Inserted: Letter to the Editor on translation of the phonetic symbols in his manuscript. *Oceania*, 1933, 4(1): 110. Offprint.
- (214) Fry, HK. Dieri legends. Folk-lore, 1937, 48: 187-206, 269-87, illus. Offprint. 2 pts.

- (215) Mountford, CP. Aboriginal crayon drawings. 3: The legend of Wati Jula and the Kunkarunkara women. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1938, 62(2): 241-54, bibl. illus. pls. Offprint.
- (216) Tindale, NB. Eagle and crow myths of the Maraura tribe, lower Darling River, New South Wales. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1939, 6(3): 243-61, bibl. illus. map. Offprint.
- (217) Unaipon, D. Native legends. Adelaide, [n.d.]. 15 p.
- (218) Winterbotham, LP. Primitive medical art and primitive medicine men of Australia. *Med. J. Aust.* 31 Mar 1951: 461-[8], bibl. illus. Offprint. 8 p.

Arts:

- (219) Anon. Aboriginal art and ritual and the dying culture. *Bulletin*, 4 May 1963: 30-2, illus. Press clipping.
- (220) Davidson, DS. Notes on the pictographs and petroglyphs of Western Australia and a discussion of their affinities with appearances elsewhere on the continent. *Proc. Am. Phil. Soc.* 1952, 96(1): 76-117, bibl. illus. map. tbls. Offprint.
- (221) Ellis, CJ. Ethnomusicology and its application in Australia. *J. Anthrop. Soc. S. Aust.* 1964, 2(7): 2-12. Mimeo.
- (222) McCarthy, FD. Records of rock engravings in the Sydney district: I-VII. *Mankind*. 1941, 3(2): 42-56, illus.
- (223) MacIntosh, NWG. Paintings in Beswick Creek Cave, Northern Territory. *Oceania*, 1952, 22(4): 256-74, illus. pls. Offprint.
- (224) Mountford, CP. Aboriginal crayon drawings relating to totemic places belonging to the northern Aranda tribe of Central Australia. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1937, 61: 84-95, bibl. illus. map. Offprint. 2 copies.
- (225) Mountford, CP. Contrast in drawings made by an Australian Aborigine before and after initiation. *Rec. J. Aust. Mus.* 1938, 6(2): 111-14, pls. Offprint.
- (226) Mountford, CP. Rock paintings at Windulda, Western Australia. *Oceania*, 1937, 7(4): 429-35, illus. pl. Offprint.
- (227) Sheard, HL. Aboriginal rock painting seven miles north of Blanchetown, River Murray, South Australia. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1928, 52: 231-4, diag. illus. pl. Offprint.
- (228) Stanner, WEH. Aboriginal rock painting. ANU News, 1960, 2(3): 16-20, pls.

Government policy and administration:

- (229) South Australia Dept. of Aboriginal Affairs. A brief outline of Aboriginal affairs in South Australia since colonisation. Adelaide, 7 Mar 1963. 28 p. Mimeo.
- (230) Barnes, JH. Indigenous politics and colonial administration with special reference to Australia. *Comp. Stud. Soc. Hist.* 1960, 2(2): 133-49, bibl.
- (231) [Bartlett]. Origin of the Aborigines department. 11 p. Typescript.
- (232) Coombs, HC. Address at the conference of the Federal Council for the Advancement of Aborigines and Torres Strait Islanders at Canberra, 12 Apr. 1968, 5 p. Mimeo.
- (233) Friends Service Council of Australia. Report of third Quaker seminar, Toorak, Vic, 20 Apr. 1963. 10 p. Mimeo.
- (234) Michelmore, P. New deal for the Aborigine. *The Advertiser*, Adelaide, 24 May 1963. Press clipping.

Aborigines in the Australian economy:

- (235) Anon. Let us spend more on Aboriginals: Gallup poll finds. *The Herald*, Melbourne, 14 Oct 1964: I1 I.
- (236) Abbie, AA. A child's heritage in an Aboriginal family, see B (a) (200) for details.
- (237) Hasluck, P. Aboriginal welfare conference Statement ... House of Representatives, 14 Aug 1963, 3 l; Conference of Commonwealth and State Ministers, Darwin, 11-12 July 1963, 6 l. and Statement of policy, 2 l. 11 l. Mimeo,
- (238) Hogg, JB, Duguid, C, Abbie, AA, and D Everingham. The future of the Australian Aboriginal. Correspondence in *Med. J. Aust.* 23 Jan. 1960: 145-7.
- (239) National Missionary Council of Australia. The meaning of assimilation. Sydney, June 1963. 4p.
- (240) [Winterbotham, LP]. Assimilation of the Aborigines. [Brisbane, 1959]. 9 l. Mimeo.

Aboriginal and Anglo-Australian legal system:

- (241) Anon. Last Native drink ban goes. *The Advertiser*, Adelaide, 2 Apr. 1965. Press clipping.
- (242) Federal Council for Aboriginal Advancement. Government legislation and the Aborigines. Bayswater, Feb 1964. 35 p. Mimeo.

(243) Thomson, DF. 'Justice' for Aborigines. *The Herald*, Melbourne, 28, 30, 31 Dec 1946. Offprint. 7 p.

Land rights:

- (244) Anon. Aboriginal land rights. *The Australian*, 13 Oct 1965. Photocopy.
- (245) Anon. Natives' bid on loss of hunting grounds. *The Advertiser*, Adelaide? 28 Aug? n.d.
- (246) Anon. Plea Received from primitive Natives. *The Advertiser*, Adelaide? 14 Aug? n.d.
- (247) Cooper, M. No politics. [n.d.]. Press clipping (photocopy).

Race relations:

- (248) Gale, GF. Summary of preliminary findings on Aboriginal migration to Adelaide. 18 I. tbl. Mimeo.
- (249) Stanner, WEH. After the dreaming whither? Address to the Royal Australasian College of Surgeons, Canberra, 28 Oct 1972. 18 I. Mimeo.

Communities, reserves, missions etc:

- (250) Anon. No plan to evacuate Natives. *West Australian*, Perth. 13 Oct 1964. Press clipping.
- (251) Abbie, AA. Aborigines have new heroes. *The Advertiser* Adelaide, 16 Sep. 1961: 25. Press clipping.
- (252) Abbie, AA. D'ou viennent les Aborigines d'Australie? *La Vie protestante*, 1965, 6(8): [2-3], illus.
- (253) Abbie, AA. Gulf between old and young Aborigines. *The Advertiser*, Adelaide.14 Sep.1963:13. Press clipping.
- (254) Benedictine Mission. Kalumburu 1908-1958, "formerly Drysdale River", prepared by Dom Eugene Perez. [Perth, W.A, Abbey Press, 1958]. 79 p. illus.
- (255) Downing, JH. Consultation and self-determination in the social development of Aborigines. Paper presented 41st ANZAAS Conference, Adelaide, Aug 1969. 20 I. Mimeo. (photocopy).
- (256) Duguid, C. The central Aborigines reserve. Presidential address, Aborigine Advancement League of South Australia, 21 Oct 1957. Adelaide, 1957. [6] p.
- (257) Lockwood, D. Primitive land's tribal call. *The Advertiser*, Adelaide, 3 Sep. 1964. Press clipping.

(258) National Missionary Council of Australia General policy on Aborigines, [reprint]. Sydney, 1963. 8 p.

Education:

- (259) Aborigines Advancement League of South Australia. The Aboriginal children from Point Pearce attending Maitland area school; extract from report to Education and Aboriginal Affairs Departments, 17/7/64. [Adelaide, 1964]. 3 p. Mimeo.
- (260) Anthropological Society of Queensland. Minutes of ordinary meeting, Brisbane, 4 Sep 1959. [Brisbane, 1959], 6 p. Mimeo.
- (261) Gunton, JD. Aboriginal education in South Australia: present needs and facilities. 26 Apr 1967. 9 l. tbl. Mimeo.

Psychology:

- (262) Fry, HK. Aboriginal mentality. *Med. J. Aust.* 23 Mar 1935: 353-[60], bibl. Offprint. 10 p.
- (263) Fry, HK. Anthropology and psychology. *Med. J. Aust.* 18 Apr. 1953: 543-[9]. bibl. Offprint. 8p.
- (264) Fry, HK and RH Pulleine. The mentality of the Australian Aborigine. *Aust. J. Exp. Biol. Med. Sci.* 1931, 8: 153-67, bibl. tbls. Offprint.

Mental health:

- (265) Anon. Black and white Australians. *Whitefield's Newsletter [Congregational Inst. J. News].* July 1964, 6: 5-9.
- (266) Cawte, JE. Australian ethnopsychiatry in the field: a sampling in north Kimberley. *Med. J. Aust.* 1964, 1: 467-72, bibl. map. Offprint.
- (267) Cawte, JE. Australian ethnopsychiatry: the Walbiri Doctor. *Med. J. Aust.* 1964, 2: 977-83, bibl. illus. tbls.
- (268) Cawte, JE, Tjimi and Tjagolo. Oceania, 1964, 34(3): 170-90, bibl. pl. Offprint. 2 copies.
- (269) Jones, TH and DJ de L. Horne. Diagnosis of psychiatric illness among tribal Aborigines. *Med. J. Aust*. 1972, 1: 345-9, bibl.

Physical health:

(270) Anon. Experimental trachoma produced by a Western Australian virus. *Med. J. Aust.* 22 Apr 1961: 597.

- (271) Anon. Health in the Northern Territory. *Med. J. Aust.* 14 Nov 1964: 799-800.
- (272) Anon. The measles epidemic. Med. J. Aust. 8 Jan 1966: 77.
- (273) Anon. Reports on chorea disease are out of perspective. Origin, 1969, 1(4): 1.
- (274) Anon. Treponemal disease in central and Northern Territory. 1 I. Mimeo (photocopy).
- (275) Abbie, AA. Arnhem Landers "healthier". *The Advertiser*, Adelaide, 4 Sep. 1959. Press clipping.
- (276) Adels, BR, Francis, JE and DC Gajdusek. Measles in Australasian indigenes. *Am. J. Dis. Child.* 1962, 103: 255-60, bibl. diags. maps. tbls. Offprint.
- (277) Barnes, R. Comparisons of blood pressures and blood cholesterol levels of New Guineans and Australians. *Med. J. Aust.* 1965, 1: 611-17, bibl. diags. maps. tbls.
- (278) Casley-Smith, JE. Blood pressures in Australian Aborigines. *Med. J. Aust.* 9 May 1959: 627-33, bibl. map tbls. Offprint. 2 copies.
- (279) Cleland, JB. The Natives of the north-West of South Australia *Med. J. Aust.* 30 Jun 1934: 848-[53], illus. map. Offprint. 8p.
- (280) Cleland, JB and JH Gray. Pathological lesions met with amongst Aborigines in the Musgrave Ranges, South Australia. *J. Trop. Med. Hyg.* 15 Oct 1934. Offprint. 7p. illus.
- (281) Cook, CE. Medicine and the Australian Aboriginal: a century of contact in the Northern Territory. *Med. J. Aust* 1: 559-65.
- (282) Crotty, JM and others. Melioidosis in the Northern Territory: a report of two cases. *Med. J. Aust.* 23 Feb 1963: 274-5.
- (283) Crotty, JM and HC Webb. Mortality in Northern Territory Aborigines. *Med. J. Aust.* 24 Sep. 1960: 489-92, bibl. diag. map. tbls. 2 copies.
- (284) Crotty, JM. Systemic mycotic infections in Northern Territory Aborigines. *Med. J. Aust.* 6 Feb 1965: 184-6, bibl. tbls.
- (285) Davidson, WS. Health and nutrition of Warburton Range Natives of central Australia; Davis, RE and WR Pitney. Some haematological observations on Aboriginals in the Warburton Ranges area; Curnow, DH. The serum proteins of Aborigines in the Warburton area; Mann, I. Report on ophthalmic findings in Warburton Range Natives of Central Australia. *Med. J. Aust.* 1957, 2: 601-12, bibls. diag illus. tbls.
- (286) Davis, RE, Kelly, A and G Byrne. Serum folate levels in the Australian Aboriginal. *Med. J. Aust.* 3 Jul 1965: 21-2, bibl. map tbls.

- (287) Donald, GF. A warning on the frequency of endothrix tinea capitis among the Aboriginal and part-Aboriginal population of South Australia. *Med. J. Aust.* 26 Sep1959: 435-6, bibl.
- (288) Elkin, AP. Primitive medicine men. Med. J. Aust. 30 Nov 1935: 750-7.
- (289) Flynn, F. Trachoma among the Natives of the Northern Territory of Australia. *Med. J. Aust.* 1957, 2: 269-77, bibl. map tbls.
- (290) Gandevia, B. Chronic bronchopulmonary disease and ventilator capacity in the Aboriginal community at Papunya, Northern Territory. Little Bay, NSW. 24 I. Mimeo.
- (291) Howarth, WH. A short History of tric agent infections of the conjunctiva in Australia and the results of recent virological investigations; Hardy, D. The diagnosis of trachoma by the cytology of conjunctival smears. *Med. J. Aust.* 1966, 2: 337-40, bibl. tbl.
- (292) Jose, DG and JS Welch. Growth retardation, anaemia and infection, with malabsorption and infestation of the bowel: the syndrome of protein-calorie malnutrition in Australian Aboriginal children. *Med. J. Aust.* 21 Feb 1970: 349-56, bibl. diags. tbls.
- (293) King, A, Edwards, G and P Gibson. A survey of Australian Aborigines for pulmonary tuberculosis. *Med. J. Aust.* 30 Jun 1951: 934-5.
- (294) Kirke, DK. Growth rates of Aboriginal children in central Australia. *Med. J. Aust.* 15 Nov. 1969: 1005-9, bibl. diags. map tbl.
- (295) MacKay, CV. Some pathological changes in Australian Aboriginal bones. *Med. J. Aust.* 1 Oct 1938: 537-[55], bibl. illus. pl. Offprint. 20p.
- (296) Mann, I. Discussion on the trachoma symposium. *Med. J. Aust.* 20 Aug 1966: 354-5.
- (297) Mann, I. Preliminary report on an ophthalmic survey of the Kimberley District of Western Australia. *Trans. Ophthal. Soc. Aust.* 1953, 13: I44-51, tbls. Offprint.
- (298) Moore, MC and others. Clinical and laboratory assessment of trachoma in South Australia. *Med. J. Aust.* 11 Sep 1965: 441-6, bibl. map tbls.
- (299) Pulleine, R and H Woollard. Physiology and mental observations on the Australian Aborigines. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1930, 54: 62-75, bibl. tbls. Offprint.
- (300) Stuart, JE and others. Health, hearing and ear disease in Aboriginal school children. *Med. J. Aust.* 22 Apr 1972: 855-9, bibl. diags. tbls.
- (301) Woods, JD. The electrocardiogram of the Australian Aboriginal. *Med. J. Aust.* 12 Mar 1966: 438-41, bibl. tbls.

Language and communication:

- (302) Cleland, JB and MB Tindale. The Native names and uses of plants at Haast Bluff, central Australia. *Trans. R. Soc. S. Aust.* 1959, 82: 123-40. Offprint.
- (303) Mountford, CP. Gesture: language of the Ngada tribe of the Warburton Ranges, Western Australia. *Oceania*, 1938, 9 (2): 152-5. illus. Offprint.
- (304) Strehlow, TGH. Anthropology and the study of languages. Presidential address, [ANZAAS meeting, Perth, 1947]. Adelaide, [1947]. 29 p.
- (305) West, La Monte.
 - (a) A terminal report outlining the research problem, procedure of investigation and results to date in the study of Australian Aboriginal sign language. 7 p.;
 - (b) Sign language: alphabetical list of Australian Aboriginal groups for which there is sign language data in writing, either published or in notes. 5 p.;
 - (c) Summary schedule of 16mm cinefilm exposed by West 1960-1962 to illustrate Australian Aboriginal sign language. 2 p.;
 - (d) Spoken language: Australian Aboriginal groups for which West elicited spoken language data 1960-1962. 2 p.;
 - (e) Tape recordings register: samples of Australian Aboriginal spoken language elicited and recorded by L. West, 1960-1962. 2 p.;
 - (f) Tape recordings register: samples of Australian Aboriginal percussion accompanied vocal music recorded in northeastern Queensland, March-July 1961 by L. West 10 p.;
 - (g) Summary chart for tape recordings registers. 1 p. Mimeo.

Miscellaneous:

- (306) Aborigines Advancement League Inc. SA. Information leaflet, 4p.
- (307) Central States Anthropological Society. Change among Australian Aboriginals. Summary of papers read at the 1960 meetings, 21 Apr. at Bloomington, Indiana. [Bloomington, 1960]. 12 l. Mimeo.
- (308) King, G. The antiquity of the Aborigines of Australia and Tasmania; Two stone ages in Australia; The discovery of gold and how it was found in payable quantities, and other articles. Sydney 1924. 24 p. First published in *Sunday Times*, 16 Dec 1923.

Tasmanians – human biology:

(309) Abbie, AA. A survey of the Tasmanian Aboriginal collection in the Tasmanian Museum; with an Introduction by WELH Crowther. *Pap. Proc. R. Soc. Tas.* 1964, 98: 49-62, bibl. tbls. Offprint.

- (310) Basedow, H. Der Tasmanierschädel, ein Insular typus. *Z. Ethno<u>l</u>*. 1910, 1: 175-227, illus. pls. tbls. Offprint.
- (311) Birdsell, JB. The racial origin of the extinct Tasmanians. *Rec. Queen Vict. Mus.* 1949, 2(3): 105-22, bibl. Offprint.
- (312) Jones, F Wood. Six hitherto undescribed skulls of Tasmanian Natives; with an account of the palate and teeth by TD Campbell. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1949, 2(4): 459-69, illus. pls. tbls. Offprint.
- (313) Plomley, NJB. A summary of published work on the physical anthropology of the Tasmanian Aborigines. *Rec. Queen Vict. Mus.* 1966, 24: 1-7, bibl. Offprint.
- (314) Poch, R. Ein Tasmanierschädel im k.k. natcurhistorischen Museum: die anthropologische und ethnographische Stellung der Tasmanier. *Mitt, anthrop. Ges. Wien*, 1916, 46: 37-91, illus. tbls. Photocopy. 2 copies.
- (315) Poch, R. Über das blonde Tasmanierhaar. *Mitt. anthrop. Ges. Wien*, 1916, 46: 186. Photocopy. 2 copies.
- (316) Scott, HH and R McClinton. Some notes upon a Tasmanian skull. Pap. *Proc. R. Soc. Tasm.* 1925: 5-10, pls. Offprint.
- (317) Tindale, WB. Growth of a people: formation and development of a hybrid Aboriginal and white stock on the islands off Bass Strait, Tasmania, 1815-1949. *Rec. Queen Vict. Mus.* 1953, n.s. 2: 1-64, diags. pls, tbls. Offprint. 2 copies.
- (318) Wunderly, J. The cranial and other skeletal remains of Tasmanians in collections in the Commonwealth of Australia. *Biometrlka*, 1939, 30(3-4): 305-40, bibl. pls. tbls. Offprint.
- (319) Wunderly, J. The West coast tribe of Tasmanian Aborigines. *Man*, 1938, 38: 121-4, bibl. pl.
- (320) Wunderly, J. The origin of the Tasmanian race. Man, 1938, 38: 198-203, bibl.
- (321) Wunderly, J. The Tasmanian crania in collections in the Commonwealth. *Med. J. Aust.* 13 Apr 1935: 455-61, bibl. illus.

Tasmanians – PreHistory, early culture contact, History:

- (322) Crowther, WELK. 1803-1876: the passing of the Tasmanian race. *Med. J. Aust.* 3 Feb 1934: 147-[60], bibl. illus. map. tbls. Offprint. 16p. Holograph letter from the author to Charles Fenner, The Halford Oration, 17 July 1934, attached.
- (323) Gill, ED and MR Banks. Cainozoic History of Mowbray Swamp and other areas of north-Western Tasmania. *Rec. Queen Vict. Mus.* 1956, n.s. 6: 1-42. bibl. diags. maps. pls.

- (324) MacIntosh, NWG. A survey of possible sea routes available to the Tasmanian Aborigines. *Rec. Queen Vict. Mus.* 1948, 2(3): 123-44, bibl. diags. pls. Offprint.
- (325) Plomley, NJB. French manuscripts referring to the Tasmanian Aborigines, *Rec. Queen Vict .Mus.* 1966, 23: [1-4]. Offprint.
- (326) Tindale, NB. Relationship of the extinct Kangaroo Island culture with cultures of Australia, Tasmania and Malaya. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1937, 6(1) 39-60, bibl. diags. illus. map tbls. Offprint.
- (327) Tindale, NB. Tasmanian Aborigines on Kangaroo Island, South Australia. *Rec. S. Aust. Mus.* 1937, 6(1): 29-37, bibl. illus. pl. Offprint.
- (328) Walker, JB. Notes on the Aborigines of Tasmania Pap. *Proc. R. Soc. Tasm.* 1897: 3-45. Offprint.
- (329) Walker, JB. The Tasmanian Aborigines. Hobart, Government Printer, 1900. 9 p.

Tasmanians - Economics and material culture:

- (330) Cleland, JB. Some aspects of the ecology of the Aboriginal inhabitants of Tasmania and southern Australia. *Pap. Proc. R. Soc. Tasm.* 1939: 1-18, bibl. pls. Offprint.
- (331) Plomley, NJB. A list of Tasmanian Aboriginal material in collections in Europe. *Rec. Queen Vict. Mus.* 1962, n.s. 15: 3-18, bibl. Offprint.
- (332) Tasmanian Museum. Centenary of the opening of the Tasmanian Museum and Art Gallery building. Hobart, 1963. 48 p. pls.

Book:

(333) Abbie, AA. The original Australians. [Adelaide, etc], Rigby, 1976. xx, 271p. bibl. diags. illus. maps. Autograph insertion to AIAS.

Back to top

(b) Non Aboriginal Material

Prehistory – general:

(1)-(26) 26 pamphlets by CK Brain, WE Le Gros Clark, RA Dart, RA Dart and LH Wells, T Deuel, JD Figgins and HJ Cook, T Gardner and others, WW Howells, WM Krogman, JA Mabbutt and others, BD. Malan and LH Wells, HL Movius

and DF Jordon, Jr., GK Neumann, R Singer and RR Inskeep, G Elliot Smith, R Verneau, FE Zeuner; and including 4 journal parts.

PreHistory - dating:

(27)-(30) 4 pamphlets by RAM Bergman and P Karsten, HL Movius, PV Tobias.

Art:

(31)-(38) 8 pamphlets by RA Dart, H Feriz, A Juritzky, HL Movius, GL Pretty. Tropenmuseum, Amsterdam, FE Zeuner

Weapons, tools, implements:

(39)-(58) 20 pamphlets by RA Dart, C van Riet Love and LH Wells, HL Movius, NA and HVV Noone, JT Robinson, JL Shellshear, R Singer, FE Zeuner.

<u>Prehistory – fossils – general:</u>

(59)-(74) 16 pamphlets by MR Anthony and F Coupin, DR Brothwell, WE Le Gros Clark, RA Dart, E Dubois, WK Gregory, JT Robinson, F Weidenreich, JS Weiner, J Weninger, AS Woodward, FE Zeuner

Prehistory – fossils – Americas:

(75)-(86)

12 pamphlets by E Adis-Castro and GK Neumann, MF Ashley-Montagu, MF Ashley-Montagu and CB Peterson, EH Barbour and HB Ward, RAM Bergman, AJ van Bork-Feltkamp, TD Campbell, P Wagenaar Hummelinck and J Tacoma, W Langston and L Oschinsky, L Oschinsky, W da Silva Sasso, E Willems and E Schaden.

Prehistory – fossils – Africa:

(87)-(131) 44 pamphlets (A-E) by anonymous, J Bronowski, J Bronowski and WM Long, WE Le Gros Clark, WE Le Gros Clark and DP Thomas, RA Dart, MR Drennan, MR Drennan and R Singer, JF Dreyer, RF Ewer and R Singer.

(132)-(175)

44 pamphlets (F-Z) by L Freedman, WK Gregory, WK Gregory and M
Hellman, G Heberer, TR Jones, EN Keen and R Singer, D Pilbeam, JT
Robinson, AH Schultz, R Singer, R Singer and EN Keen, R Singer and JR
Crawford, G Elliot Smith, M Suzuki, Swanscombe Committee, Royal
Anthropological Institute, PV Tobias, LH Wells, MH Wolpoff.

Prehistory – fossils – Asia:

(176-207) 32 pamphlets (A-H) by D Black, AJ van Bork-Feltkamp, WE Le Gros Clark, PEP Deraniyagala, E Dubois, DP Erdbrink, WK Gregory, DA Hooijer.

(208)-(219) 12 pamphlets (I-Z) by GHR von Koeingswald, GHR von Koeingswald and F Weidenreich, M Suzuki, F Weidenreich.

Prehistory - fossils - Middle East:

(220)-(228) 9 pamphlets by MF Ashley-Montagu, DR Brothwell, WM Krogman, Royal College of Surgeons of England, G Elliot Smith.

<u>Prehistory – fossils – Europe:</u>

(229)-(247) 19 pamphlets by JL Angel, AJ van Bork-Feltkamp, WE Le Gros Clark, MF Glaessner, H Grimm, H Grimm and G Theis, J Huizinga, JI Hunter, JM Larroque and R Riquet, P Lipták, KP Oakley and MF Ashley-Montagu, WP Pycraft, AH Schultz, J Torgersen and others, M Weninger, AS Woodward.

Prehistory – fossils – New Guinea:

(248)-(249) 2 pamphlets by JE Gullberg and AN Burkitt, PS Hossfeld.

Evolution:

(250)-(271) 22 pamphlets (A-G) by MF Ashley-Montagu, GE Bartholomew and JB Birdsell, MA Bender and LE Mettler, WL Brown, AN Burkitt, AJE Cave, WE Le Gros Clark, RA Dart, R Ruggles Gates, WK Gregory.

(272)-(299) 28 pamphlets (H-Z) by G Heberer, GW Hewes, WCO Hill, H Hofer, H Hofer and J Tigges, WW Howells, F Wood Jones, L Oschinsky, L Oschinsky and others, V Reynolds, JT Robinson, AH Schultz, R Singer, GA Smith, PV Tobias, J Torgersen, PJ Vinken, SL Washburn, F Weidenreich, LH Wells, M Weninger, FE Zeuner.

Zoology and botany:

(300)-(345)

46 pamphlets by AA Abbie, LE Adams, C Anderson, GM Ardran, FH Kemp and WDL Ride, MF Ashley-Montagu, R Broom, WL Brown, AJE Cave, C Forster Cooper, RA Dart, E Dubois, R Fenart, L Freedman, M Friant, ED Gill, O Graham-Jones and WC Osman Hill, WK Gregory, WC Osman Hill, E Hofer, FW Jones, K Karlsen, W Keers, HL Kesteven, A Kortlandt, AH Schultz, R Singer and H Lehmann, J Tigges, PV Tobias, J Tomes, G van Wagenen and CW Asling.

Primatology:

(346)-(373)28 pamphlets (A-N) by MR Anthony, MF Ashley-Montagu, G von Bonin and P

> Bailey, SRK Chopra, JP Hill and J Feorian, WC Osman Hill, WC Osman Hill, HM Appleyard and L Auber, H Hofer, H Hofer and W Spatz, DA Hooijer, J

Hromada, TS Jones and AJE Cave, G Kelemen, WM Krogman.

18 pamphlets (0-Z) by A Schultz, A Schultz and WL Straus, GE Smith, M (374)-(391)

Weninger.

Race, origins, classification, crossing:

(392)-(421)30 pamphlets (A-L) by MF Ashley-Montagu, RAM Bergman, M Cappieri, PK Chanmugam, CS Coon, RA Dart, R Ruggles Gates, K Hanihara, WC Osman

Hill, WW Howells, W Keers, WM Krogman, GW Lasker, P Liptak.

(422)-(454)33 pamphlets (M-Z) by J Michalski, G Neumann, MT Newman, L Oschinsky, G

> Retzius, DF Roberts, SS Sarkar, WM Shanklin, R Singer, R Singer and JS Weiner, M Suzuki, DR Swindler, GL Tichelman, PV Tobias, SL Washburn, A

Wierciński, Los Angeles County Museum.

Genetics:

(455)-(511)

57 pamphlets by MF Ashley-Montagu, AG Bearn, JH Bennett, AJ Gray and CO Auricht, JH Bennett, FA Rhodes and HN Robson, T Bielicki, JB Birdsell, M Cappieri, PH Chattopadhyay, H Cleve and AG Bearn, RA Fisher, R Ruggles Gates, MR Chakravartti and DR Mukherjee, R Ruggles Gates and PN Bhaduri, JL German III, AP De Mayo and AG Bearn, J Huizinga, J Huizinga and JA van der Heiden, WWW de Jong, DM Koenner, WM Krogman, GW Lasker, DL Oliver and WW Howells, WC Parker, WC Parker and AG Bearn, JF van Pelt and J Huizinga, RH Post, SS Sarkar, SS Sarkar and others, SS Sarkar and RR Ghosh, SS Sarkar, AR Bannerjee and P Bhattacharjee, AH Schultz, HL Shapiro, R Singer, JN Spuhler, C Stern, WR Centerwall and SS Sarkar, PW Tobias, J Torgersen, SL Washburn, M Weninger, World Health Organization.

Health, medicine:

(512)-(560)

49 pamphlets by MF Ashley-Montagu, AG Bearn, RAM Bergman, A Björk, A Björk and B Solow, G Blake-Palmer, B Bronte-Stewart and others, T Brown and MJ Barrett, T Brown, MJ Barrett and HT Clarke, TD Campbell, TA Cockburn, RA Dart, GP Frets, M Frets, DC Gajdusek, JL German III, and AG Bearn, CJ Griffin, CJ Griffin and CJ Sharpe, CJ Griffin and AV Barnett, CJ Hackett, P Keen, C Kidson and DC Gajdusek, WE Le Gros Clark, PR Lewis,

JN Morris and others, RI Murrill, GK Neumann, A Grenfell Price, BPK Ryan, CG Seltzer, JW Sturmer, PV Tobias, ES Vesell, ES Vesell and AG Bearn, K Wilson, V Zigas and DC Gajdusek.

Dentition, odontology, orthodontics:

(561)-(617)

58 pamphlets by MF Ashley-Montagu, DH Barkla, MJ Barrett, T Brown and EC McNulty, PR Begg, A Björk, A Björk, E Jensen and M Palling, A Björk and S Helm, BD Bowden, T Brown, T Brown and PC Reade, AN Burkitt, TD Campbell, JB Cleland, EMB Clements, E Davies-Thomas and KG Pickett, JA Cran, RA Dart, EA Fanning, EA Fanning and T Brown, Fels Research Institute, FV Ferreira, AC Gabriel, SW Gray, CJ Griffin, CJ Griffin and CJ Sharpe, HG Jones, FL Lamons and SW Gray, GW Lasker and MMC Lee, AW Meyer, L Oschinsky, L Oschinsky and R Smithurst, JW Perrott, PC Reade and T Brown, AF Roche, T Sakai, RL de CH Saunders, O Della Serra, M Suzuki and T Sakai, University of Sydney.

Biological variation. (1) Size and shape of the body:

(618)-(662)

44 pamphlets (A-D) by D Allbrook, D Allbrook and EM Sibthorpe, R Anthony, MF Ashley-Montagu, EH Ashton, MJR Healy and S Lipton, WH Bailey, NA Barnicott and DR Brothwell, SK Basu, PR Begg, W Bergerhoff, W Bergerhoff and R Stilz, W Bergerhoff and W Ernst, E-L Boné, G von Bonin, AJ van Bork-Feltskamp, G Boulinier, E Breitinger, DR Brothwell, J Brožek, A Brues, AN Burkitt, M Cappieri, JB Christensen, E Lachman and AM Brues, WE Le Gros Clark, B Coen, A Delattre and R Fenart, E Dubois.

(663)-(694)

31 pamphlets (E-J) by R Fenart, R Fenart and J Dardenne, AB Droogleever Fortuyn, M Friant, M de Francisco, A de Froe, AC Gabriel, R Ruggles Gates, B Getz, B Geoghegan, WW Grenlich, A Hagedoorn and W Keers, GB Halford, HA Harris, PC Hidalgo, H Hofer, WW Howells, J Hramoda, J Huizinga, S Jucif, FW Jones, JB Jorgensen, E Paridon and F Quaade.

(695)-(742)

47 pamphlets (K-R) by CUA Kappers, S Katagiri, W Keers, JP Kleiweg de Zwaan and AJ van Bork-Feltkamp, WM Krogman, M Kuriiwa, E Lachman, HO Lancaster, GW Lasker, GW Lasker and FG Evans, MMC Lee and GW Lasker, B Lindegard, A MacDonald, M Martiny and others, P Messeri, ET Meyer, S Miyazawa, P Moeschler, I Morimoto, H Yazaki and S Katagiri, G Neumann, HW Neumann, N Nishijima, M Nishijima and M Nonagase, Y Nishizawa, H Nishizima, MH Ortiz and AG Brodie, L Oschinsky, H-M Pacher, M Picosse, L de Pina, L de Pina and A Leão.

(743)-(793)

50 pamphlets (S-Z) by T Sakai, G Schofield, AH Schultz, JH Scott, WM Shanklin, WM Shanklin and N Izzeddin, H Shimazaki, R Singer, GE Smith, L Stramrud, V Suk and F Rozprym, M Suzuki, M Suzuki and others, M Suzuki, Y Wishizawa and W Nishijima, M Suzuki, I Morimoto and H Shimazaki, M Tildesley, PV Tobias, J Torgersen, ER Villi, A Wanke, R Warwick, F Weidenreich, LH Wells, J Weninger, M Weninger, HJ van der Wiel, H Yazaki, RW Young, FW Went.

Biological variation: (2) Blood groups

General:

(794)-(834)

41 pamphlets by anonymous, JJ Graydon and RT Simmons, M Heschs, R Jakobowicz, RT Simmons and JP Carew, R Jakobowicz, RT Simmons and S Whittingham, DM Kahlich-Koenner and G Weippl, RL Kirk, AE Mourant, L Oschinsky, JV O'Sullivan, LT Ride, JA Fraser Roberts, RT Simmons, RT Simmons and JA Albrey, R Singer, S Sunderland, S Sunderland and GM Bedbrook, OL Thomas, WD Trotter, G Weippl, AS Wiener, AF Williams, H Wilson, GB Wislocki, H Bunting and W Dempsey, HH Woollard, JM Yoffey and others, RA Young.

Australia:

(835)-(846)

12 pamphlets by PIA Hendry and RT Simmons, R Jakobowicz, LM Bryce and RT Simmons, R Jakobowicz, VI Krieger and RT Simmons, VI Krieger and RT Simmons, E Prest and others, RT Simmons, RT Simmons and R Jakobowicz, RT Simmons, NM Semple and JJ Graydon, RT Simmons and SOM Were, RT Simmons and JJ Graydon, JG Wilson.

Papua and New Guinea:

(847)-(860)

14 pamphlets by JH Bennett and others, H Cotter, J Kariks and RJ Walsh, JJ Graydon and RT Simmons, J Kariks and EH Hipsley, NGW MacIntosh, RJ Walsh and O Kooptzoff, BPK Ryan and IC Parsons, NM Semple and others, RT Simmons and DC Gajdusek, RT Simmons, DE Gajdusek and LC Larkin, RT Simmons and others, RJ Walsh, H Cotter and NWG MacIntosh.

New Zealand, Melanesia, Polynesia:

(861)-(868) 8 pamphlets by JH Bennett, JJ Graydon, JJ Graydon and others, RT Simmons

and JJ Graydon, RT Simmons and others.

<u>Asia:</u>

(869)-(883) 16 pamphlets by JJ Graydon and others, R Jakobowicz, S Whittingham and RT Simmons, RL Kirk and others, Prince Peter of Greece, K Eldon and JB

Jørgensen, LT Ride, WM Shanklin, RT Simmons and JJ Graydon, RT Simmons and others, RT Simmons, JJ Graydon and C Ouwehand, RT Simmons, JJ Graydon and S Sringam, GH Vos and RL Kirk.

Europe:

(884)-(894) 11 pamphlets by H Baitsch and others, JH Bennett and CBV Walker, JH

Bennett and J Brandt, JJ Graydon and others, HM van der Heide, DM Kahlich-Koenner, J Roos and J Huizinga, M Smits and J Huizinga, V Suk, IM Tuck,

EW Walls.

Africa:

(895)-(908) 14 pamphlets by AC Allison and DF Clyde, NA Barnicot and others, RA Dart,

R Ruggles Gates, EW Ikin and AE Mourant, L Oschinsky, DF Roberts, R Singer, R Singer and others, R Singer, JS Weiner and A Zoutendyk, JS

Weiner and A Zoutendyk.

America, Jamaica:

(909)-(910) 2 pamphlets by FR Ellis and others, WE Miall and others.

<u>Biological Variation (3) Pigmentation, finger and palm prints, Anatomical anomalies, forms of hair:</u>

(911)-(939) 30 pamphlets by anonymous, WE Adams, A Basu, HF Blum, PK

Chattopadhyay, SM Garn and NY French, R Ruggles Gates, R Ruggles Gates and F Vella, R Ruggles Gates and AA Zimmermann, R Ruggles Gates and PN Bhaduri, J Huizinga, J Huizinga and JA van der Heiden, W Keers, GW Lasker, MMC Lee and GW Lasker, AW Meyer, AVG Price and NWG MacIntosh, L

Ride, P Rivet, SS Sarkar, R Singer, PV Tobias.

Biological variation (4) Miscellaneous:

(940)-(942) 3 pamphlets by AS Knip, RH Post, JS Weiner and K Hellman.

Biological variation (5) General:

(943)-(946) 4 pamphlets by MF Ashley-Montagu, JA van Beukering, R Brummelkamp,

AAJ Nieuwenhuis.

Human growth and constitution:

(947)-(967) 21 pamphlets by MJ Baer, W Bergerhoff, W Bergerhoff and W Höbler, W

Bergerhoff and M Martin, A Björk and M. Palling, T Brown, E. Dubois, BA

Kaplan, WM Krogman, AB Lewis and AF Roche, A Low, AF Roche, PG Roofe, AH Schultz, JS Weiner and V Thambipillai, M Weninger, RW Young.

Human ecology (1) Nutritional:

(968)-(970) 3 pamphlets by MF Ashley Montagu, GW Lasker, PV Tobias.

Human ecology (2) Climatic adaptation:

(971)-(981) 11 pamphlets by WE Le Gros Clark, C Coon, H Erikson and others, SM Garn, RK Macpherson, O Riddle, DF Roberts, PF Scholander and others, JS Weiner.

Human ecology (3) Population:

(982)-(991) 10 pamphlets by JB Birdsell, M Cappieri, GW Lasker, RI Murrill, G Neumann, A Grenfell Price, DF Roberts, SS Sarkar.

Social anthropology, sociology:

(992)-(I022) 32 pamphlets by MF Ashley-Montagu, PT Baker, JA Barnes, RAM Bergman, G Blake-Palmer, RA Dart, FG Dickinson, AP Elkin, JT Gunther, T Hopkinson, J Huizinga, GN Hunter, BA Kaplan, GW Lasker, NWG MacIntosh, DC Marsh, B Pasamanick, A Whitelaw, A Grenfell Price, LT Ride, FD Schofield and AD Parkinson, JN Spuhler and C Kluckhohn, PV Tobias, JS Weiner.

Material culture:

(1023)-(1027) 7 pamphlets by Africa Dances Ballet Company, R Ariss, RA Dart, JR Gelgy SH

<u>Artifical mutilation, trephination:</u>

(1030)-(1037) 8 pamphlets by A and L Björk, RW Cilento, E Ford, C Gajdusek, F von Luschan, GK Neumann, KP Oakley and others, R Singer.

Miscellaneous pamphlets:

(1038)-(1079) 53 pamphlets by MF Ashley-Montagu, B Benedict, RAM Bergman, HF Blum, AJ van Bork-Feltkamp, GR Bozzoli, E Breitinger, J Bronowski and WM Long, M Cappieri, RA Dart, A de Froe, J Huizinga and J van Gool, ED Gill, WW Greulich, G Heberer, GA Heuse, WCO Hill, J Hirschfeld, EA Hooton, WW Howells, LE Hoyme, J Huizinga, JE Kidd, GW Lasker, P Lipták, HA Longman, RI Murrill, DF Roberts, AH Schultz, R Singer, GE Smith, ML Tildesley, PV

Tobias, PM Traverse, H.V. Vallois, JS Weiner, J Weninger. Includes unnumbered MF Ashley-Montagu paper.

Miscellaneous articles and issues of journals:

(1080)-(1093)

14 miscellaneous articles and issues of journals: Anthropology at Oxford, 1953. Congrés International des sciences anthropologiques et ethnologiques, *Current anthropology.* 1966, 7(2): 195-216. National University of Mexico. 1963. *Journal of forensic medicine* 1953, 1(1). The physical anthropology of the American Indian. 1949. *Revue anthropologique* 1927, 1-3. *South African journal of science.* 1956, 52(12); 1958, 54(8); 1959, 55(8) (2 copies); 55(12); 1960, 56(4); 1961, 57(5). *Triangle* 1960, 4(5).

Back to top

Box List

Series	Item	Box/es
А	1-4, 6, 7 (b)-(g)	1
А	1(d)(vii) and 5(a)-(e)	O/S bay in CAS C3
А	7 (a)	2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7
А	8 (a)-(d)(i), (e)-(f)	8
А	8 (d)(ii)	9
А	9 (a)-(c)	10
А	10-24	11
B/a	1-104	12
B/a	105-209	13
B/a	210-333	14
B/b	1-86	15
B/b	87-228	16
B/b	229-345	17
B/b	346-421	18
B/b	422-528	19
B/b	529-662	20
B/b	663-761	21
B/b	762-946	22
B/b	947-1079	23
B/b	1080-1093	24

Finding aid updated by M Wilson, F Blackburn, J Page and E Maidment, March 2017.

<u>Collections</u> <u>Catalogue</u> <u>Manuscript Finding Aids Index</u> <u>Back to top</u>